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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE
MARKET (“GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE “STOCK EXCHANGE”)

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to
accommodate companies to which a higher investment risk
may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock
Exchange. Prospective investors should be aware of the
potential risks of investing in such companies and should
make the decision to invest only after due and careful
consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited
to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there
is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more
susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on
the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will be a
liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock
Exchange take no responsibility for the contents of this report,
make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and
expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever
arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors of Bingo Group Holdings
Limited (the "Company”] collectively and individually accept full
responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock
Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”] for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the Company. The directors of the
Company (the “Directors”], having made all reasonable enquiries,
confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and belief the
information contained in this report is accurate and complete in
all material respects and not misleading or deceptive and there
are no other matters the omission of which would make any
statement herein or this report misleading.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
EFXRHOR

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Bingo Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company”), | hereby present the annual
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the
year ended 31 March 2013 (the “Year”) to our shareholders.

GENERAL

The Group was principally engaged in sales and trading of coal
and palm oil (“Trading”), movie production, licensing and
derivatives, crossover marketing and provision of interactive
contents (“Filmed Entertainment, New Media Exploitations and
Licensing Businesses”) and cinema investment and management
(“Cinema Business”).

In active pursuit of the movie business, one of the Group’s core
businesses, the Chinese language motion picture titled “Journey
to the West: Conquering the Demons” (“the Picture”) was
released during the Spring Festival in 2013, it became number
one in global box office receipts for the first two consecutive
weeks after it started screening. As of today, its accumulated
box office receipts in Mainland China has exceeded RMB1.24
billion.

During the year, the Group disposed 30% equity interest in the
Picture to an independent third party at the consideration of
HK$46,360,000. The Picture is headed by a subsidiary of the
Company as a project manager and the Picture was directed,
written and produced by Mr. Stephen Chow.

Bingo Animation Limited (“Bingo Animation”), a subsidiary of the
Company, has entered into the Film Production Agreement
(“Agreement”) with & & E & & & A R 2 7] in relation to the
production of animetlon film and TV cartoon entitled of CJ7 (&
)L 4+ 9%). Pursuant to the Agreement, Bingo Animation worked
with 5 & EE#=HMR 2 7] to develop, produce and distribute
the animation film and TV cartoon derived from the intellectual
property right of CJ7 (&JI+5%) during the year.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the Year, the Group recorded a total turnover of
approximately HK$198,737,000, representing decrease of
approximately 29% as compared with HK$273,998,000 for
2012. In 2012, the group is shifting business more focus onto
the Filmed Entertainment, New Media Exploitations and
Licensing Business and Cinema Business, so the Group started
to put less focus on trading business, which generated 97% of
turnover for the year ended 31 March 2012.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013

AANEBRREBEEZRBERAR(ARF )
Exe([EFg ) MRR2ZBANDRELEN B
NA([AEEDBEE-FT—=F=A=1+—H
HEE(AFE]D) 2FR -

ok

AEETERFREGHEBZHERES ([E
Z1)  BERUE  BIHERITEERE - BR
MISHEE REEPHAT ([ERRE - FHKE
P RFFTRER ) ARERREREE (¥

BeE# ) o

HEE B 2

REBERFARASEZLOER 2 —NWEF
B —HanfkeRER] 2EEREY ([

TR DR -E—ZFFEH LM R R
EMENKSERREEEE - 25 HRFE

Wi RIEFEF B ARE1,240,000,0007T -

RAFE  AEBEBZF 2 30% R AR
{E46,360,0008 T E T —RBLE=TF °
ZRBEARRZHBAREABEBEKETE
WE - My ARAELERE REINE
% °

ARBMBARLSHEARAR (LS
ENHBEERARILRZBEEXZLERFR

HESEEHEFR AR LEREERHH
(M%) - REHZE - RAFE  LeHEH
FEEEHEERAFNFME  BUERETT
HREITIERAMBERZSZEZRERR
7 o

M ER

RAFEE K& IﬁV%!%%¥% #)
198,797000%8 ©T° ® =T — — F 2
279,998,000/% 7t ik 4 49 29% S =

——F AREBEBELBEETTRE ¥
REFE BrEEBEERER  SAKE
FIERABRDBIRNESEY BE-_T—=
FZA=1T—HLEFE BHEBHRI7%
ZEER -



DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
EFRHOR

Profit for the Year was approximately HK$13,720,000 when
compared with a loss of HK$125,384,000 for 2012.

The profit of the Group is mainly attributable to (i) the
recognition of revenue from a Chinese language motion picture
titled “dourney to the West: Conquering the Demons” and
theatre operation and management in the amount of
approximately HK$74,083,000 and approximately
HK$14,522,000 respectively during the Year; (ii) the decrease
in share-based payments during the Year. During the Year, the
share-based payment was HK$32,407,000, representing an
decrease of approximately 23% as compared with
HK$41,907,000 for the year ended 31 March 2012; and (iii)
the loss on capitalisation on convertible bonds incurred during
the year ended 31 March 2012.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

As at 31 March 2013, the Group had total assets of
approximately HK$296,856,000 (31 March 2012:
HK$156,019,000), including cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$108,696,000 (31 March 2012:
HK$39,078,000). There was no pledged bank deposit as at 31
March 2013 (31 March 2012: Nil).

During the Year, the Group financed its operations with its own
working capital. As at 31 March 2013, the Group did not have
any bank overdraft (31 March 2012: Nil).

As at 31 March 2013, the debt ratio (defined as the ratio
between total liabilities over total assets) was approximately
0.40 (31 March 2012: approximately O.16).
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
EFXRHOR

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES

On 17 February 2013, the transfer of 75% equity interest in tt
SEF(L/8)AFRRAR to another subsidiary of the Group and
the increase of registered capital of ttEE& (L&) BRAF
from RMBS500,000 to RMBG6,000,000 were approved by the
PRC authority. The Group acquired the tt@EF (L8 BRA
7] together with Linan and Hangzhou cinema projects on the

same date.

Save as disclosed above, there was no material acquisition or
disposal of subsidiaries during the year ended 31 March 2013.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group’s transactions during the Year were mainly
denominated in Renminbi, HK Dollars and US Dallars. Risk on
exposure to fluctuation in exchange rates was insignificant to
the Group.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 March 2013, the Group had 168 (31 March 2012:
41) staff in the PRC and Hong Kong. Total staff costs including
directors’ remuneration were approximately HK$24,936,000
during the Year (31 March 2012: HK$55,455,000), in which
HK$11,796,000 was share-based payments to director (31

March 2012: HK$40,246,000).

Remuneration is determined with reference to market terms
and the performance, qualification and experience of individual
employee. Year end bonus based on individual performance will
be paid to employees as recognition of and reward for their
contributions. Other benefits include contributions to statutory
mandatory provident fund scheme to its employees. During the
total 294,840,000 share options after share
consolidation have been granted to certain directors, employees

year,

and advisors.
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
EFRHOR

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2013, the Group had no significant contingent
liabilities (31 March 2012: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 March 2013, the Group had capital commitments of
approximately HK$18,571,000 (31 March 2012:
approximately HK$23,426,000).

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

As at 31 March 2013, the commitments under non-cancellable
operating lease are represented as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ BUSINESS REVIEW
EFXRHOR

OUTLOOK

While the Group has continued its existing businesses, the
Group will put more focus onto the newly developing Filmed
Entertainment, Online Games and Licensing business and
Cinema Business in sustaining its core competitiveness through
intensive execution of the following strategies:

° The Board is cooperating with various experts in filmed
entertainment and cinema operation and development
creates a synergistic effect to the Group which allows the
Group to expand its operation and businesses in the areas
of cinema related businesses in the PRC.

° The Board is commencing a series of reorganization
exercises in relation to a series of arrangement of Cinema
Business. Subject to the completion of reorganization, the
Group will own beneficially the equity interest in the existing
operating cinemas in Chengdu and Chongging in PRC.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
extend my sincere gratitude to all our shareholders, investors
and business partners for their continued support and
confidence in the Group. | would also like to thank my fellow
directors and senior management team who have offered
invaluable advice and leadership during such a challenging year
and the management team and all staff for their dedication,
loyalty and valued services.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chan Cheong Yee
Executive Director
Hong Kong, 28 June 2013
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESREFRTHE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chiau Sing Chi — Mr. Chiau has over 20 years of
performance and management experience in the movie industry.
Mr. Chiau has been a leading icon of the movie and
entertainment industry in the Greater China Region for over 20
years, and had received numerous awards in the industry,
including best supporting actor, best actor and best director
awards presented by leading film academies. Mr. Chiau joined
the Group in June 2010.

Mr. Chan Cheong Yee — Mr. Chan joined the Group in August
2007. Mr. Chan holds a Bachelor of Science degree from the
College of Business Administration of The University of South
Florida in the United States of America. Mr. Chan is currently a
licensed person to carry out type 1 (dealing in securities), type
2 (dealing in futures contracts), type 3 (leveraged foreign
exchange trading) and type 9 (asset management) regulated
activities under the Securities and Future Ordinance (Chapter
571 of the Laws of Hong Kong). He has extensive experience in
dealing in securities, fund management, corporate management,
corporate finance and managing listed investment companies
under Chapter 21 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange.

In June 2003, Mr. Chan joined China Innovation Investment
Limited (stock code: 1217) (“ClI*), an investment company listed
on the Stock Exchange, as an executive director. Mr. Chan was
appointed as an independent non-executive director of Agritrade
Resources Limited (stock code: 1131) in June 2010, an
executive director of China Investment and Finance Group
Limited (stock code: 12286) (“CIFG”) in March 2011, an
executive director of Capital VC Limited (stock code: 2324)
("CVC”) in November 2012 and an executive director of China
New Economy Fund Limited (stock code: 80) (“CNEF”) in June
2013. All of Cll, CIFG, CVC and CNEF are investment companies
listed on the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESREFRETHE

Mr. Chong Lee Chang — Mr. Chong is a Malaysian, graduated
with a BA (honours) degree in law from the Manchester
Metropolitan University (formerly known as Manchester
Polytechnic) in 1982. He was admitted to the Honourable
Society of Lincoln’s Inn, London, in 1982 and was called to the
Bar as a barrister at law in 1983. In 1984, he was admitted as
an advocate and solicitor of the High Court of Malaya and is
currently holding a legal practicing certificate to practice law in
Malaysia. Mr. Chong has more than 20 years of experience in
legal practice in Malaysia. Mr. Chong was a senior partner of a
Kuala Lumpur based law firm, Messrs. LC Chong & Co. His
legal experience has included advising various companies from
Asia and United Kingdom, including steel millers from China. He
has served as an executive director of Antah Holdings Berhad, a
public company listed on the main board of Bursa Malaysia and
also held directorship in Permanis Sdn. Bhd., the Malaysian
franchise holder and bottler of Pepsi-Cola and Seven-up. During
the period from May 2005 to February 2009, he had also
served as a non-executive Director of Midwest Corporation
Limited, a public company that was previously listed on the
Australian Stock Exchange, which was engaged in mining,
exploring and processing iron ore. Mr. Chong resigned from
Midwest Corporation Limited after the company was delisted on
the Australian Stock Exchange. Mr. Chong was a director of JW
Carpenter Limited (“JWC"), a private limited company
incorporated in the United Kingdom with its main business as
home furniture and furnishing retail chain stores. JWC has been
applied for a Company Voluntary Administration in October
2000, a scheme of arrangement was later entered into
between JWC and its creditors, and subsequently the scheme
of arrangement has been approved by court in March 2001.
Mr. Chong joined the board of JWC to lead the rescue exercise
since mid 2000. Under the management of Mr. Chong and the
other board of directors of JWC, JWC thereafter turned into
profit making in June 2002. Mr. Chong resigned his directorship
from JWC in May 2004 after the acquisition of JWC by an
Australian public listed company. Mr. Chong is also the
independent non-executive director of CVM Minerals Limited
(stock code: 703) since December 2007 and Agritrade
Resources Limited (stock code: 1131) since June 2010
respectively which are listed on the main board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. In January 2010, Mr. Chong
joined EITA Resources Berhad, a company listed on the main
market of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad, as an independent
non-executive director. Mr. Chong joined the Group in March
2009 and had been redesigned as executive director in
February 2013.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

ESREFRTHE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang, Roberta — Mrs. Chin has co-
produced various films with the Golden Harvest Group in the
past. Mrs. Chin holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree in English
Literature from Dominican University of California, USA and a
Master’s Degree in Communication — Documentary film from
Stanford University, USA. Mrs. Chin has more than 25 years’
experience in the film production and distribution industry,
including as an interim CEO in the JC Group. Mrs. Chin joined
the Group in May 2010.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei, Vivien — Mrs. Chen graduated with
a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Colorado in the
US and has over 30 years’ experience in investments, in
particular, property related investments. Mrs. Chen is an non-
executive director of Agritrade Resources Limited (stock code:
1131). Mrs. Chen joined the Group in October 20083.

Mr. Wong Chak Keung — Mr. Wong holds a bachelor degree
in business from The University of Southern Queensland in
Australia. Mr. Wong is also a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and CPA Australia
respectively. Mr. Wong has been in the accounting profession
for over 15 years. Before joining the Company, Mr. Wong also
held various positions in an international accounting firm and in
the corporate finance, educational business and manufacturing
sectors in Hong Kong. Mr. Wong is currently an executive
director of China Investment Development Limited (stock code:
204) and an independent nonexecutive director of China Seven
Star Shopping Limited (stock code: 245) which are listed on the
main board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Wong joined the Group
in August 2010.
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Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond — Mr. Chum graduated from
Oxford University and has been appointed as a portfolio manager
at Claren Road Asset Management, a US based credit hedge
fund since 2009. Prior to joining Claren Road Asset
Management, Mr. Chum had worked as a Managing Director at
Citigroup for 12 years and helped to build its fixed income
franchise in Asia. Mr. Chum oversaw a team of investment
professionals and ran the Global Special Situations Group’s
investment activities in the Greater China Region. Mr. Chum has
extensive experience in sourcing, evaluating and executing
private equity and real estate investments in the Greater China
Region. Mr. Chum joined the Group in August 2010.
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OVERVIEW

The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance
Report in this annual report for the year ended 31 March
2013. The Company is concerned to have high standards of
corporate governance. It is important because the Board
believes that good quality corporate governance would assist the
management to monitor the Company’s business activities
effectively and thus interests of the shareholders of the
Company (the “Shareholders”) will be well protected.

The Company has applied the principles in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report contained
in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules (the “CG Code and CG
Report”). The Company’s compliance and deviations throughout
the year ended 31 March 2013 will discuss below:

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting
than the required standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules throughout the year. The
Company has also made specific enquiry to all directors and, the
Company was not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard of dealing and its code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by directors.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD
Board of Directors

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility for
promoting the success of the Company by directing and
supervising the Company’s business and affairs. The ultimate
responsibility for the day to day management of the Company is
delegated to the chairman and the senior management of the
Company. In practice, the Board takes responsibilities for
decision making in all major matters of the Company. The day-
to-day management, administration and operation of the
Company are delegated to the executive Directors and senior
management. Approval has to be obtained from the Board prior
to any significant transactions entered into by the Group and the
Board has the full support of them to discharge its
responsibilities.
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As at the date of this report, the Board comprises seven
Directors, including three executive Directors, namely Mr. Chiau
Sing Chi, Mr. Chan Cheong Yee, Mr. Chong Lee Chang; one
non-executive Director, namely Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang
Roberta; and three independent non-executive Directors, namely
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien, Mr. Wong Chak Keung, Mr.
Chum Kwan Yue Desmond. Save as disclosed, there is no other
relationship, including financial, business, family or other
material /relevant relationship(s) between members of the
Board and the chairman of the Company.

Each of the Directors had attended the training session covered
topics including the GEM Listing Rules, the CG Code, the
disclosure of inside information and establishment of an internal
control system. The Group has also been provided reading
materials including the CG Code, the Inside Information Provision
(as defined under the GEM Listing Rules) under Part XIVA of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong
Kong] to all Directors to develop and refresh the Directors’
knowledge and skills. The Group, together with its compliance
adviser and legal advisers, continuously updates the Directors
on the latest developments regarding the GEM Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements, to ensure compliance
and enhance their awareness of good corporate governance
practices.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance coverage on
Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of any legal actions
taken against Directors and senior management arising out of
corporate activities. The insurance coverage is reviewed on an
annual basis.
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The Board conducts regular scheduled meetings on a quarterly EZggFRTEReRE  IRNERENER
basis. Ad-hoc meetings are convened when circumstances EBrllex -s2e vARNLANESHEZRS
require. Its composition and the attendance of individual FEeeRHEIBREOT
directors at these board meetings were as follows:

Number of

meetings
held during Number of
the year meetings

Name RERETZ attended
A BRAE HESBER¥
Executive directors BITES
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi B EE LA 17 2
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee PREZE LA 17 10
Mr. Yik Chok Man (Note 1) SYER e & (K1) 17 12
Mr. Fok Wai Ming Jackie (Note 2) EERLE (MF2) 17 4
Ms. Zhang Yibo (Note 3] Sk —F L+ (A7 3) 17 3
Mr. Chong Lee Chang (Note 4] SRERR ST (M1iF4) 17 12
Non-executive director EHITES
Mrs. Chin Chou Chung Hang, Roberta PRESEHTZ L 17 16
Independent non-executive directors BAKHITES
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien BRIk 2+ 17 12
Mr. Wong Chak Keung EEWTE 17 13
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond BE a5 A 17 10
Notes: Bzt -
1. Resigned as an executive director of the Company on 26 February 2013. 1. REE—ZF BT RHEHEARANITES -
2. Resigned as an executive director of the Company on 8 November 2012. 2. KT —F+—AN\ABEARARNITES -
3. Appointed and resigned as an executive director of the Company on 4 3. DRR_E——F+ANAR_ZE—=F_FAAH

October 2012 and 5 February 2013 respectively.

4. Re-designation to executive director of the Company on 14 February 2013.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.2.1 of the CG Code and CG
Report, the roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer
should be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual. The division of responsibilities between the Chairman
and the Chief Executive Officer should be clearly established and
set out in writing. The Board is in the process of locating an
appropriate person to fill the vacancy of the chairman and chief
executive officer of the Company as soon as practicable.
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the Code Provision A.4.1 of the CG Code and CG
Report, the non-executive directors should be appointed for a
specific term, subject to re-election.

The non-executive Director and all INEDs are not appointed for a
specific term, but they are subject to re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company in accordance with the Articles.

In accordance with the Article of the Articles of the Company,
one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number
is not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less
than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that
every Director shall be subject to retirement at least once every
three years.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Company’s corporate governance function is carried out by
the Board pursuant to a set of written terms of reference
adopted by the Board, which include (a) to develop and review
the Company’'s policies and practices on corporate governance
and make recommendations; (b) to review and monitor the
training and continuous professional development of the
Directors and senior management of the Group; (c) to review
and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; (d) to develop, review
and monitor the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees of the Group and the Directors; and (e)
to review the Company’s compliance with the Corporate
Governance Code and disclosure in the corporate governance
report.

The Board had reviewed and discussed the corporate
governance policy of the Group and was satisfied with the
effectiveness of its corporate governance policy.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements which give
a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group. The
Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The responsibilities of the external auditors about their financial
reporting are set out in the independent auditor’s report
attached to the Company’s financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2013 set out in this report.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Chan Wai Yi (“Ms. Chan”) was appointed as the company
secretary of the Group on 26 February 2013. Ms. Chan is also
a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and CPA Australia respectively.

Pursuant to paragraph F of the CG Code, she should possess
day-to-day knowledge on the Company’s affairs and responsible
for advising the Board through the chairman on all governance
matters and facilitates the induction and professional
development of all Directors.

For the year ended 31 March 2013, Ms. Chan has undertaken
not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in
accordance with Rule 5.15 of the GEM Listing Rules.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee with
specific written terms of reference. The Committee is mainly
responsible for making recommendation to the Board on policy
and structure for all remuneration of directors and senior
management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing policy on such
remuneration. The committee comprises three independent non
executive Directors, namely Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien
(Chairman), Mr. Wong Chak Keung and Mr. Chum Kwan Yue
Desmond. The Committee convened one meeting during the
financial year ended 31 March 2013.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 22 March 2012
and has adopted the terms of reference of Nomination
Committee in full compliance with the provisions set out in the
Code.

The Nomination Committee currently comprises four members:
one executive director, Mr. Chong Lee Chang (Chairman), and
three independent non-executive directors, namely Mrs. Chen
Chou Mei Mei Vivien, Mr. Wong Chak Keung and Mr. Chum
Kwan Yue Desmond.

The Nomination Committee has adopted a written nomination
procedure specifying the process and criteria for the selection
and recommendation of candidates for directorship of the
Company. The Nomination Committee will base the priority of
the criteria in the procedure (such as appropriate experience,
personal skills and time commitment, etc) to identify and
recommend proposed candidates to the Board. During the year,
the Nomination Committee did not hold any meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to 5.33 of
the GEM Listing Rules. The primary duties of the audit
committee are to review the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim reports and quarterly reports and to provide
advices and comments thereon to the Board. The audit
committee will also be responsible for reviewing and supervising
the Company’s financial reporting and internal control system.
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The audit committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chak Keung (Chairman), Mrs.
Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien, and Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond.
The Committee convened four meetings during the financial year
ended 31 March 2013. During these meetings, the committee
reviewed the annual, interim and quarterly results of the
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Company and made recommendations to the Board and the EREEREHEEER BRZELgRINE
management in respect of the Company’s financial reporting and =R ONNE
internal control system. Details of the attendance of the audit
committee meetings are as follows:
Number of
meetings held
during Number of
the year meetings
Name RERETZ attended
e BRAE HESBRH
Mr. Wong Chak Keung TIERTE 4 4
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien PR B R B 2 £ 4 4
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond BE WS E 4 3

Accountability and Audit

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 31 March 2013, the directors
are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, the directors
have prepared the financial statements of the Company on a
going concern basis.

The responsibilities of the external auditor on financial reporting
are set out in the Independent Auditor’s Report attached to the
Company’'s Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March
2013.

The Board has regularly reviewed the effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal control system with an aim to safeguard the
shareholders’ interests and the Company’s assets. The purpose
is to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatements, errors, losses or fraud, and to manage
rather than eliminate risks of failure in achieving the Company’s
business objectives.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 March 2013, fee for the Company’s
external auditor for audit services was HK$570,000. Except
the statutory audit fee, fee paid and payable to the external
auditor for non-audit services amounted to approximately of
HK$39,000.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for shareholders to convene an extraordinary
general meeting and to put forward proposal at general
meetings

Pursuant to Article 58 of the articles of association of the
Company, the Board may whenever it thinks fit call extraordinary
general meetings. Any one or more Members holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the
right, by written requisition to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary general
meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall be
held within two (2) months after the deposit of such requisition.
If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit the Board fails to
proceed to convene such meeting the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable
expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the
failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s)
by the Company.

Pursuant to Article 88 of the articles of association of the
Company, no person other than a Director retiring at the
meeting shall, unless recommended by the Directors for
election, be eligible for election as a Director at any general
meeting unless a written notice (unless otherwise specifically
stated and as further defined in the articles of association of the
Company]) (the “Notice”) signed by a shareholder of the Company
(other than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend
and vote at the meeting for which such notice is given of his
intention to propose such person for election and also a Notice
signed by the person to be proposed of his willingness to be
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elected shall have been lodged at the head office of the Company
or at the Hong Kong branch share registrar of the Company
provided that the minimum length of the period, during which
such Notice(s) are given, shall be at least seven (7) days and
that (if the Notices are submitted after the despatch of the
notice of the general meeting appointed for such election) the
period for lodgment of such Notice(s) shall commence on the
day after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting
appointed for such election and end no later than seven (7] days
prior to the date of such general meeting.

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to the
Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquires and concerns
to the Company, for the attention of the Board of Directors, by
email: info@bingogroup.com.hk, or mail to Room 102-4, 1/F
Sea Bird House, 22-28 Wyndham Street, Central, Hong Kong.

Shareholders may also make enquiries with the Board at the
general meetings of the Company.

Investor Relations and Communication

The Board recognizes the importance of good communications
with all shareholders. The Company believes that maintaining a
high level of transparency is a key to enhance investor relations.
The Company is committed to a policy of open and timely
disclosure of corporate information to its shareholders and
investment public.

The Company updates its shareholders on its latest business
developments and financial performance through its corporate
publications including quarterly, interim and annual reports and
public announcements. While the annual general meeting
provides a valuable forum for direct communication between the
Board and its shareholders, the Company also maintains its
website to provide an alternative communication channel for the
public and its shareholders. All corporate communication and
Company’s latest updates are available on the Company’s
website for public’'s information.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EFTHE

The board of Directors (the “Board”) of Bingo Group Holdings
Limited (the “Company”) presents the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in
note 18 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2013 and the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 36 to 40. The
Directors of the Company do not recommend the payment of
final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2013 (2012: Nil).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years is
set out on page 152. This summary does not form part of the
audited financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note
16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE OPTIONS AND CONVERTIBLE
BONDS

Details of movements in either the Company’'s convertible notes,
share capital and share option during the year are set out in
notes 27, 29 and 33 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities during
the year.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the Year are set out in note 30 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During in the Year, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for 43% of the total sales for the year and sales to
the largest customer included therein amounted to 19%.
Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted to
84% of the total cost of sales for the year and purchases from
the largest supplier included therein amounted to 81%.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates
or any shareholders which, to the best knowledge of the
directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee
Mr. Chong Lee Chang
(re-designation to executive director on 14 February 2013)
Mr. Yik Chok Man (resigned on 26 February 2013])
Mr. Fok Wai Ming Jackie (resigned on 8 November 2012)
Mr. Zhang Yibo (appointed and resigned on 4 October 2012
and 5 February 2013 respectively)

Non-executive director:
Mprs. Chin Chow Chung Hang Roberta

Independent non-executive directors:
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien

Mr. Wong Chak Keung

Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond
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In accordance with Article 87 of the Company’s Articles of
Association, Mr. Chan Cheong Yee, Mr. Cheong Lee Chang,
Mr. Wong Chak Keung and Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond will
retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The Company confirmed that it has received from each of its
independent non-executive directors an annual confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 5.09 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on Growth Enterprise Market of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing Rules”)
for the year ended 31 March 2013 and it still considered them
to be independent as the date of this report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed on note 39, none of other Directors has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by
the Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in notes 38 to the financial statements, no
other contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company, any of the subsidiaries or its
holding company was a party and in which a Director had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the
end of the year or at the time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 March 2013, the following Directors of the Company
had or were deemed to have interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Future Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) (the “SFO”)) (i) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or (ii) which were required, pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred
to herein; or (iii) which were, pursuant to rules 5.46 to 5.67 of
the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities transactions by the
Directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company

EFRERTHRARRKGRHEM
Rtz RKRE

RZZFE—=F=ZA=1t—H " MIARAES
RARAREEBZE(EEREBENS
571 EF 5 MBS ([F 5 RBAE R D)
EXVER) 2Bty - HEARDUESFF - HAK
WARIEH A ()R IBRE 7 LB IEROIEXVE S
7 X80 EAME AR A K B 22 P 2 MR BOR
B (BREFREES KIS GRIA B GRR
EERRERB 2BETORR)  H(INRIEE
7 K BB 15 1) 56 352 R A RC A % R Pt & 5
Mz mgoR A ¢ k(i) RIFAIE R -3 A
FH5A4BEL 67 HEMEFETESFRSZ
MERMNEARP R EZIRR -

(a) RELXFRGBZHA

Approximate
percentage of
issued share

capital of
the Company
Number of PN
Name of Directors Nature of interest Shares held ERITRAE
Y EatE FEROHBE BABED
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee Beneficial owner 5,000 0.00%
REELE BERFEAA
Mr. Chong Lee Chang (Note 1) Beneficial owner 8,065,976 0.26%
REAREE (M) EmEAA
Corporate interests 37,250,023 1.22%
EE R
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien Beneficial owner 2,750,000 0.09%
RSBk BEREAA
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi (Note 2] Held by trust 1,608,484,963 52.54%
BR B (Mt 2) B{EFEHA
Held by family member 2,750,000 0.08%

ARGEKERE
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Notes:

(b) Long

Mr. Chong Lee Chang, a Executive Director of the Company, had
personally owned 8,065,976 Shares and had been deemed to be
interested in 37,250,023 shares through his beneficial interest in
the entire issued share capital of Shieldman Limited.

These shares are registered in the name of Beglobal Investments
Limited, Golden Treasure Investments Limited and Barco Investments
Limited. Beglobal Investments Limited and Golden Treasure
Investments Limited are companies indirectly owned by the trust the
discretionary objects of which are Mr. Chiau and his family. And
Barco Investments Limited had been deemed to be owned by Mr.
Chiau and his family.

The total number of the issued share capital of the Company as at
31 March 2013 was 3,061,404,562.

positions in the underlying shares of the

Company

The Company adopted a share options scheme on 15

Augu
offer

st 2012 which the Board may, at their discretion,
employees, non-executive Directors, independent non-

executive Directors or any other persons who have

contributed to the Group to take up share options to

subscribe for shares subject to the terms and conditions

stipul

ANNUAL
2013

ated in the share option scheme.

REPORT %

(b)
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Details of share options granted to the Directors as at 31 RZE—=F=A=Z=+—"H KFE=H
March 2013 were as follows: ZHEREFEENT -
Number of
Number of Number of Number of options Number of
options held options options cancelled/ options held
asat granted exercised lapsed as at Adjusted
Date of 1 April during during during 31 March exercise
Name of Director grant 2012 the year Adjustment the year the year 2013 price  Exercisable period
R-F-ZF FRE  R-F-ZF
I A - Bfik FRRHZ ERTHEZ B VS 2 ZA=t-H kel
£33 RHBH BRENA BREHE g BREsA BREHE  FSBRENA k@ %8
(Note 3) HK$
(Hi#3) BT
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi 1-8-2010 250,000,000 - (125,000,000) - - 125,000,000 0.200 1-12-2011-30:9-2013
BESAEE —T-2F “Z2——FftZA-HZE
~A-B I =
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi 23-8-2012 - 6,000,000 (3,000,000) - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
AEREE —5--f ZE--§\A=TZH%E
\A=T=R —S—+5/\§=+-A
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee 26-8-2009 10,000,000 - - - (10,000,000) - 0.2024 26-8-2009-25-8-2012
REERE —ITNE “EENFNAZTRAE
NAZt7A —#N\A=+EA
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee 23-8-2012 - 30,000,000 (15,000,000) - - 15,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
RES%E 2% —F--fN\A=1t=AE
\A=T=R —S—+5/\§=+-H
Mr. Yik Chok Man (Note 1) 23-8-2012 - 6,000,000 (3,000,000) (3,000,000) - - 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
HEREE W) —Z2-fF “E-CF\AZTZHE
NAZt+=H ZE-rENAZTZR
Mr. Chong Lee Chang 23-8-2012 - 6,000,000 (3,000,000) - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
REASEE —5-zf ZZ--§\AZTZHE
\AZ+=H It Sl -1V i
Mrs. Chin Chow Chung 23-8-2012 - 6,000,000 (3,000,000) - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
Hang Roberta —E--F —E-Z%\A=t+=RZ
v NA=+=H eIV =
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien 23-8-2012 - 500,000 (250,000) - - 250,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
REHEL L —E--f —2-Z¥\AZt=RZE
\A=+=R “B-tENAZTZA
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue Desmond 23-8-2012 - 6,000,000 (3,000,000) - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
FRMAEE F-CF “F-CF\AZTZHE
NA=t+=R ZE-tFNAZTZR
Mr. Wong Chak Keung 23-8-2012 - 6,000,000 (3,000,000) - - 3,000,000 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
BRREE kS -z NA=t=RZ
\A=T=R —S—+5/\§=+-A
Ms. Zhang Yiba (Note 2] 23-8-2012 - 20,000,000 (10,000,000)  (10,000,000) - - 0.156 23-8-2012-22-8-2017
K—RRL(ft2) —Z2-fF “E-CF/\AZTZHE
NAZt+=H ZE-rENAZTZR
Notes: W
1. Resigned as an executive director of the Company on 26 February 1. RIE—=F AT BHEARBINTE
2013. ER
2. Appointed and resigned as an executive director of the Company on 2. DRR _E-—_FTANAR_T—=ZF_
4 October 2012 and 5 February 2013 respectively. AABEZERBHERRAIZHITES -
3. Adjustment for share consolidation effective from 18 September 3. R-T——FNATN\BERZRMHEOHE
2012. HFEE -
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ke EEZERBRAR



30

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EFTHE

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2013, none of
the Directors nor the chief executive of the Company had
or was deemed to have any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO), (i) which were required to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFQJ; or (ii)
which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFQO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (iii)
which were, pursuant to rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM
Listing Rules relating to securities transactions by
Directors to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

So far as known to the Directors, as at 31 March 2013, the
following person (not being Directors or chief executive of the
Company) had, or was deemed to have, interests or short in the
shares or underlying shares (i) which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO; or (ii) who is expected,
directly and indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal
value of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in all
circumstances at general meetings of any member of the Group
or (iii) which were required, pursuant to section 336 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein:

Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

BREXRBEEN R_F—=F=H
=t—R ARFAEFAZRTHRAR
BENARRMERBEE (EERES
KEIEIGRPIEXVER) 2 Bfy - MR D
SEFT - BAIBREREE (VREE
HMHEGEMEXVEE7 X80 EAM
SARRA R PTZ E SRR (B
RRFREEZ R EGRDHE B RO
EFHREHEA 2D IORR) ¢ (i)
RIBEH LB GPIFE 352 RARL A&
fER PR B RO 2 (T R s SR A+ (i)
RIFAIZER ETRRIFES5.46E£5.67 &k
BREFETEFRDZREAMEN
NEI MR (RIS SRR

FREREH A A L7 AR 73 R
B fnz i

HREFMHM RZZE—=F=A=+—H A
TAL(EFARREZTHERTRAR)RRK
0 AR RE AR {0 7 A SR VBB () IR B RE 55
NEEIRGIEXVERSE 2 & 37 80 2 &R R
ARABNBRARE 2 EEIOXR - (i) B
HERSAFEREETARREA(ETERE
AEFRERIBR MEAREBERNKE AT Z
BRRARE FRE)EE10% A FiEm 2 #s
gk A ¢ (i) RIFE S K& HE %R % 336 &
ARBNZIGPTLE LM 2 mgA R

RAEXTRO RAEBRG TR

Approximate
percentage of

issued share Number of

capital of Underlying

Number of the Company shares held

Name of Shareholder Shares held {HEARQTE#IT FriEiEE

BRERER FERAHEE RBRASHOEI BHEHE

Beglobal Investments Limited (Note 1)(#/zF 1) 1,608,484,963 52.54% -

Lee Sherman 183,750,000 6.00% -

Bhanusak Asvaintra 157,500,000 5.14% -
Note: Btst -

1.

1,318,484,963 Shares are held by Beglobal Investments Limited
(“Beglobal”) and 290,000,000 Shares are held by Golden Treasure
Investments Limited. Beglobal is ultimately owned by the trustee of a
discretionary trust, The Sino Star Trust. The discretionary objects of The
Sino Star Trust include Mr. Chiau Sing Chi and his family. Beglobal is the
sole beneficial owner of Golden Treasure Global Investment.
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SHARE OPTIONS SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme was adopted pursuant to
written resolutions passed on 15 August 2012 (the “Scheme”)
for the primary purpose of providing incentives to directors,
eligible employees and participants who have contributed to the
Group, and will expire in 14 August 2022. Under the Scheme,
the Board of Directors of the Company may grant options to full-
time or parttime employees including directors (executive and
non-executive) and any advisor, consultant, supplier, distributor,
contractor, agent, business partner, promoter, service provider
or customer of the Company or any of its subsidiaries, to

subscribe for shares in the Company.

fRRz st &

BE_Z——F N \ATHRBABLEEARE
B ANRIRMEERET S ([ZT8)) - =
EENEHES CEAREEREAAEETE
LERZ28%E 8BRS =F )\ A
+UEER o RIEZETE AR EEEAMA
RARSEFMHBEARZ 2B FEBES -
BENITRIENTESE REMER - FAA
HEm - oEm - AEeE - B EBBEE-
BRA - REHERKIEFLPERDERE B
REARNRRG o

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme FR - ZEAETEHARTEZBEBIRENT -
during the year:
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
options held options options options options held
asat granted exercised cancelled/ asat
1 April during during  lapsed during 31 March Exercise Exercisable
Category Date of grant 2012 the year Adjustment the year the year 2013 price period
RZB-ZF FR FR RIB-ZF
mA-Bfi% ERRELZ fiffz BE#/ %Mz ZA=t-H
=g R AH BREHE BREHE Eil BREHE BREHE FiBRESA TEE 7EH
000 ‘000 ‘000 (note) ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 HK$
) Tp T (hit) T f i) BT
Directors £% 26-8-2009 10,000 - - - (10,000) - 0.2024 26-8-2009 — 25-8-2012
ZERAFNAZTA “EENEN\AZTRAE
—T-—§)\A-T1R
1-6-2010 250,000 - (125,000) - - 125,000 0.2000 1-12-2011 —30-9-2013
—T-T45A-H —T—4%+t-f-B%
=FAA=TH
238-2012 - 66,500 33,250 3,000 - 30,250 0.1560 23-8-2012 —22-8-2017
ZE-ZENAZTZH “E-“ENAZTZHE
“FtFA=tZA
Employees & & 26-8-2012 500 - - - (500) - 0.2024 26-8-2009 — 25-8-2012
“2-—F\A=17E “EENENACTREE
—T-—#¥)\A=11AR
14-4-2011 7,500 - - - (7,500 - 0492 12-10-2011 — 19-8-2016
—T——4¥MmATEA —T——%tATZRE
ZE-RENATAR
238-2012 - 41,580 20,790 10,000 - 10,790 0.1560 23-8-2012 —22-8-2017
“2-Z¥\AZt=H “E-“E\AZtZHE
ZE—tFN\A=TZH
Advisor B 26-8-2009 35,000 - - - (35,000) - 02024 26-8-2009 — 25-8-2012
ZZENENAZTAR “ZENENAZTREE
ZE-ZE\AZTEE
2082010 18,000 - (9,000) - - 9,000 0492 208-2010— 1982016
ZZ-ZENAZTH ZZ-TFNA=tRHZE
ZZ-AENATAR
2382012 - 481,600 (240,800) - - 240,800 0.156 2382012 —22-8-2017
“E-“ENAZTZH “E-“E\A=tZHZ
“E-ENAZTZH
Total &5t 321,000 589,680 (428,840) 13,000 (53,000) 415,840
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DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the sections headed “DIRECTORS’ AND
CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES” and “SHARE OPTIONS
SCHEME” above, none of the Directors or employees of the
Group or their associates were granted by the Company or its
subsidiaries the rights to acquire shares or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate, or had exercised any
such rights as at 31 March 2013.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Saved as disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, no
other connected transactions were entered into by the Group
under the GEM Listing Rules.

COMPETING INTEREST

None of the Directors, the management shareholders or the
substantial shareholders of the Company, or any of their
respective associates, has engaged in any business that
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interest with the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public as
at the date of this report.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the event after the reporting period of the Group are
set out in note 40 to the financial statements.
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AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by Graham H.Y.
Chan & Co. and a resolution for their reappointment as the
Company’s auditors for the upcoming year is to be proposed at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Chan Cheong Yee
Executive Director

Hong Kong, 28 June 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BEh R

HONG KONG

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability]

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bingo
Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 36 to
151, which comprise the consolidated and Company’s
statements of financial position as at 31 March 2013, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BB Eh R

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’'s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 March 2013 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Rooms 3719-26, 37 /F,

Sun Hung Kai Centre,

30 Harbour Road,

Wanchai,

Hong Kong

28 June 2013
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
melRR

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
Notes HK$'000 HK$' 000
et FHET FET
Turnover EER 6 198,797 279,998
Cost of sales SHERKA (135,220) (273,916)
Gross profit EF 63,577 6,082
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB QR EAE 2 W 32 40 714
Other revenue and other net income E b g K BB 7 10,924 476
Selling expenses HERY (208) (841)
Administrative expenses TR (25,021) (31,610)
Share-based payments LARZAD B RE 2 3R 39 (32,407) (41,907)
Loss on capitalisation on convertible AR ERETER 2
bonds &8 = (46,516)
Other losses H b g (312) (7,5086])
Finance costs RUE A 8 (1,988) (3,473)
Profit/(Loss) before taxation BEiEDE R (EE) g 14,605 (124,581)
Taxation 18 12 (885) (803)
Profit/(Loss) for the year REEHRF,(EE) 13,720 (125,384)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to: FEREF,(BE) :
Owners of the Company ZIN/NEIEZ V=N 13 12,965 (124,183)
Non-controlling interests FEVER = 755 (1,221)
13,720 (125,384)
Earnings/(Loss) per share BERERN(FE)
(cents per share) €=2::3p 15
Basic HR 0.43 (7.70)
Diluted e 0.42 N/ATEA
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FeER2EHBRR

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit/(Loss) for the year REERAN,(FE) 13,720 (125,384)
Other comprehensive loss Hith2HEEE
Exchange differences on translating BMEBINEREEZ
foreign operations ME =5
— Exchange differences arising —AFEEACELERE
during the year (239) (398)
— Reclassification adjustment —BAXFEEHESINEB 2
relating to foreign operations B O ERAE
disposed during the year - 15
Other comprehensive loss REFEHEMEEEE -
for the year, net of tax HBRTIE (239) (383)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) AEEREWE (FE) 85
for the year 13,481 (125,767)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) EiE2mEkE(F58) 458 :
attributable to:
Owners of the Company RNRER A 12,713 (124,533)
Non-controlling interests FEIE AR 768 (1,234)
13,481 (125,767)

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

meMERRER
At 31 March 2013
K-E—=#=A=+—H

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2013 2012
R=F—=F R-T—=—F
=A=+—H =ZH=+1—H
Notes HK$’000 HK$' 000
et FHET FAT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R NRE 16 52,580 593
Goodwill RS 17 9,245 8,295
Deposits paid for acquisition of B ESWEEEDNZE S
assets in cinema business 19 11,662 11,662
Deposit paid for acquisition of equity M RERREERENZET S
interests in cinema business 19 - 6,660
73,487 27,210
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Trade receivables JE L BR 3R 20 31,152 -
Other receivables, deposits and B NI - &S
prepayments NI FRIB 21 7,529 2,115
Payments to parties for procurement R E R ERERSH
for investment of cinema business Ytz EIE 22 51,058 34,854
Films in progress and film rights ERER N B RRRE 23 24,934 52,762
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBREIRS 24 108,696 39,078
223,369 128,809
CURRENT LIABILITIES FREBEE
Trade payables FEITBRFK 26 2,311 -
Deposits received, other payables and B Uig$ - HEab 5018
accruals K Es B 25 99,700 12,614
Tax payables SRR 2,333 730
104,344 13,344
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEZFE 119,025 115,465
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEABERTHERE
LIABILITIES 192,512 142,675

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
A RSB R

As at As at
31 March 31 March
2013 2012

B=+—H =A=+—H
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000

[

Mt TExT FAT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBERE

Convertible bonds IR E S 27 13,614 10,916

NET ASSETS EEZFE 178,898 131,759

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAR #E

Share capital R& A 29 122,456 121,936
Reserves wEE 56,969 11,051

179,425 132,987

Non-controlling interests FEIE R RERS (527) (1,228)
TOTAL EQUITY SR 178,898 131,759

The financial statements on pages 36 to 151 were approved TEHNEIBEE151 B2 EHRE AT

and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 June —=FRNAZTN\BREESSEREET
2013 and are signed on its behalf by: WA TIIEERREE -
Chan Cheong Yee Chong Lee Chang
RE= RER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EFE EFE

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED ﬁ
teEEEZERERAR



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
R 35k R o =

At 31 March 2013
R-E—=F=H=+—H

2013 2012
—E—=F —E—-—F
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000

Mt THExT FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - R NMRE 16 207 171
Interests in subsidiaries N IENGIPR o 18 269,616 264,598
269,823 264,769
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Other receivables, deposits and H I EIE - 51
prepayments NI RRIB 21 2,675 1,152
Bank balances and cash RITHEB LIRS 2,197 32,891
4,872 34,043
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Other payables and accruals H b JE A~ 3E L FEET SR 25 3,749 3,383
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTHT B A T30 18 147,062 147,065
150,811 150,448
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBEEFHE (145,939) (116,405)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEABERTHERE
LIABILITIES 123,884 148,364
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBERE
Convertible bonds Al E S 27 13,614 10,916
NET ASSETS EEZRE 110,270 137,448
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BAR #iE
Share capital & A 29 122,456 121,936
Reserves i 30 (12,186) 15,512
TOTAL EQUITY AR 110,270 137,448
Chan Cheong Yee Chong Lee Chang
RE& RER
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EFE EF

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
SeEaERR

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
B2 T —=F=H=1—HIFE

Equity Attributable
component to owners
of convertible Share of the Non-
Share Share  Contributed note options Exchange  Accumulated Company  controlling
capital premium suplus TRREE reserve reserve losses K47 interests Total
i R EE B&EH Bids  BREGE ERGE ZiER  AEAEE  FERER a3t
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TR iR Thn Thn T Fin TR T Thn Thn
At 1 April 2011 HZF-—FMmA-A 61,431 250,641 3,930 91,036 34,307 (58)  (362,567) 78,725 - 78,725
Loss for the year fEpE - - - - - - (124163)  (124,163) (1,221)  (125,384)
Other comprehensive loss for the year — FEE{2EFE - - - - - (370) - (370) 13 (383)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - - - (370)  (124,163) (124,533 (1,234)  [125,767)
Subscription of shares FBRA 26,000 13,000 - - - - - 39,000 - 39,000
Capitalisation of convertible bonds ERTERES 34,125 63,579 - - - - - 97,704 - 97,704
Release of equity component of Bt RRESR
convertible bonds upon
capitalisation of convertible bonds - - - (5,126) - - 5,126 - - -
Issue of convertible bonds BaaRES - - - 15,941 - - - 15,941 - 15,941
Issue of new shares of HK$0.02 each  RRENEEIES
under share option scheme SRAEEORATZIRN 380 1,842 - - (708) - - 1514 - 1514
Equity settled share option wiEE CERERY
arrangement - - - - 24,636 - - 24,636 - 24,636
Lapse of share option BRELH - - - - (1,349) - 1,349 - - -
Contribution from non-contralling FRRESEE
interests - - - - - - - - 6 6
At 31 March 2012 RZF-Z§=A=+-8 121,936 329,062 3,930 101,851 56,886 (423)  (480,255) 132,987 (1,228) 131,759
Profit for the year REEEH - - - - - - 12,965 12,965 755 13,720
Other comprehensive loss for the year  AEEZHM2EEE - - - - - (252) - (252) 13 (239)
Total comprehensive income for the year  REE2 AN FE%E - - - - - (252) 12,965 12,713 768 13,481
ssue of convertible bonds BTARRES - - - 8,502 - - - 8,502 - 8,502
Issue of new shares of HK$0.04 each  IRERERIE: 8%
under share option scheme SRAEOOARTLHRR 520 2,518 - - (1,011) - - 2,027 - 2,027
Equity settled share option EREEZBRERH
arrangement - - - - 23,196 - - 23,196 - 23,196
Lapse of share option BIRELR - - - - (3,187) - 3,187 - = B
Contribution from non-contraling ARER DA
interests - - - - - - - - 374 374
Non-controling interest arising on WETRERES
the acquisition of cinema business VE| - - - - - - - - (441) (441)
At 31 March 2013 WZF-=F=A=1-8 122,456 331,580 3930 110,353 75,884 (675)  (464,103) 179,425 (527) 178,898

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FEeBaiER

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kt st FET FHIT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHEECHRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Loss) for the year: RNEFHM,(EE) - 13,720 (125,384)
Adjustments for: KHRBATEIE
Income tax expenses Frisfisz 885 803
Finance costs recognised in profit RERERZBE KA
or loss 1,988 3,473
Interest income L2 A (52) (414)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HEME AR (40) (714)
Depreciation e 1,288 201
Impairment loss on goodwill R 2R EEE - B8.765
Impairment loss in respect of trade JRE M5B R % LA B W R IA
and other receivables, deposits e MIENFIEZ
and prepayments B EE 312 734
Amortization of film right E-Aitid 5 21,495 -
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE  BELREBEZER
and equipment = 7
Loss on capitalisation of convertible BRI R ES 2 B8
bonds - 46,516
Share-based payments VARR 1 A Bl 2 R 32,408 41,907
Operating cash flows before working LEESEBH L LE
capital changes BerReE 72,004 (26,108)
Decrease in inventories FaREd - 24,710
Increase in trade receivables JE U AR FRIE N (29,700) (119)
(Increase)/decrease in other HigElw g - e &
receivables, deposits and prepayments  F& {38 (3840), 8 4 (1,704) 314
Decrease/(increase) in film in progress #HEF R BERERL
and film right (3 m) 6,333 (44,373)
Increase in trade payables JEA BRFRIE AN 2,311 -
Increase/(decrease) in other payables, — EfibfE{IFIE « EETFIE K
accruals and deposit received BlaREE M Ok ) 17,949 (18,888)
CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATION  &EFiig,/(Fif) Be 67,193 (64,572)
Tax paid EHIE = (6)
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) meEEmE/ (i A)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES ZBREFRE 67,193 (64,578)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

= A, s =
FEHERER
For the Year ended 31 March 2013
B2 T —=F=H=1—HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kt st FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETB2HERE
ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEB KB N 7 31 9,936 -
Deposits paid for acquisition of assets M ERWBEER
and company for cinema business NEICZE] & - (18,322)
Payment to parties for MR EREBRER
procurement of cinema business Bt FIE (9,544) (34,854)
Purchase of property, plant and BEME  WEME&E
equipment (177) (396)
Net cash outflow from disposal of HERB AR ZRER T F5E
subsidiaries 32 - (36)
Interests received 2R 52 414
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) REFBHHRE(FTA) 2
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REFHE 267 (53,194)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCIAL AMETBHHERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from subscription of shares REM D Z FTE A - 39,000
Proceeds from shares issued under BIEBIRETEIEITRD 2
share option scheme FriS 5008 2,027 1,514
Contribution from non-controlling eI IT A
interests 374 6
Interest paid BRFE = (37)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM REEEMES RS FHE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,401 40,483
INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH BeERBESZSEWEM (RD)
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 69,861 (77,289)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FHIzEERESEEY
THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 39,078 116,765
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes YMEE R & &) s & (243) (398)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRESRESEEY
THE END OF THE YEAR 24 108,696 39,078

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR

o !



%

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A F5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Company’'s subsidiaries are
set out in note 18 to the financial statements.

The registered office of the Company is located at Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.0. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111, Cayman lIslands and the head office and
principal place of business of the Company in Hong Kong is
located at Room 102-104, 1st Floor, Sea Bird House, 22-
28 Wyndham Street, Central, Hong Kong. The Company
has its primary listing on the Growth Enterprise Market
(“GEM™) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The
directors of the Company consider the Company’s ultimate
holding company to be Beglobal Investments Limited, a
limited liability company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of The Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Growth Enterprise Market of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM
Listing Rules”) and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Group
is set out below. These financial statements have
been prepared under historical cost convention
except for certain financial instruments which are
measured at fair value, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

px —

= —=

ZF=A=1—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, the following new standards, amendments
and interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs")
issued by the HKICPA, which are effective for the
company’s financial year beginning on 1 April 2012.

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Transfers of Financial
Assets

Amendments to HKAS 12  Deferred Tax — Recovery of
Underlying Assets

The adoption of these new and revised HKFRS has no
material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the current or prior accounting
periods.

2. FEEHBERGHE)

a)

BHIEH(E)

RAFE  AEEEREANUTE
BERHASREMARARRAR =
T-_FNA—-RRFRIRZ I BEF
BEMZHFTER - BT 2R
(THFTREETEEVHRELE
Al e

BEMBREEN  KE—-BEoREE
FTRLERT

FR et ETHE — KEE
£12% 28] EE

R S H ] RIS BB R
259 B K S L B SBE  H
2 BANBRRL EMEALE -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR

2 !



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 4R =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. EEGEEE)

BHIEH(E)

a) Statement of compliance (Continued) a)

The company has not early applied the following new RN AR AT AN TS5 2 MR
W R ER 2 FE] RAEETAER - &
A RRE -

and revised standards, amendments and
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet

effective.
HKFRSs (Amendments) Annual Improvements 2009-2011 EBUMBREER (E3]) —EENER
Cycle? “2—5EH
LEREe
Amendments to HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Offsetting Financial BANEREEL BE—HHER
Assets and Financial Liabilities? ET52637] BEREHAR?
Amendments to HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other BAGTENER A2 ENAER
Comprehensive Income” 2B 2
Amendments to HKAS 32  Presentation — Offsetting Financial B EL 25— BHERE
Assets and Financial Liabilities® 3252663 ERsHARE®
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments? EAVBHRSENEOY  £RIAM
HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements® ERUBREENEI0%  RARBRR®
HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements? EAYBRSEAE 1Y AR
HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other BANBRLENE12E  HERNEREEZ
Entities® 2
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and Consolidated Financial Statements, ERUBREENSE10% . FAVERR:
HKFRS 12 (Amendments)  Jaint Arrangements and EANBREEAENSE ALTUREE
Disclosures of Interests in Other REBHBEFEED REREEY
Entities: Transition Guidance? £12%(B77) B BEHET
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and  Investment Entities® BAVEHRSENE 108 REEES

HKAS 27 (2011) BENBREENE 12
(Amendments) RABEHENE 275
(ZE——5)(5])
HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement? FAMBREENE13T  ATEHE?
HKAS 19 (2011) Employee Benefits? BAGHEE19% [EEREH?
)
HKAS 27 (2011) Separate Financial Statements? AEEHENE2TH BUBBRR®
)
HKAS 28 (2011) Investments in Associates and Joint B eiHERF 8% NN
Ventures? (Z5—4%) REREZRE?
HK(IFRIC) Stripping Costs of the Production A (ERIBRERE  BABREERER
— Interpretation 20 Phase of a Surface Mine? 25e)-2EF20% SRR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

px —

= —=

2.

ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2014

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015

HKFRS 9 — Financial Instruments

Under HKFRS 9, financial assets are classified into
financial assets measured at fair value or at
amortised cost depending on the entity’'s business
model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial
assets. Fair value gains or losses will be recognised
in profit or loss except for those non-trade equity
investments, which the entity will have a choice to
recognise the gains and losses in other
comprehensive income. HKFRS 9 carries forward the
recognition, classification and measurement
requirements for financial liabilities from HKAS 39,
except for financial liabilities that are designated at
fair value through profit or loss, where the amount of
change in fair value attributable to change in credit
risk of that liability is recognised in other
comprehensive income unless that would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch. In addition, HKFRS
9 retains the requirements in HKAS 39 for
derecognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities.

2.

FEEHE(E)

a)

BHIEH(E)

! RIEBE-——FHLA-Bz &2
FEHRER

2 RoZE-—=F-A—Haz&RRZ
FEHBER

N R-T—WFE—-A Bl 2Bz
FEHREER

4 WZZE-RAF-A—Rdz&RARL
FEHRER

BB BHREEAEI N — 2/t
TA

REFEVHHRELANESS - &
BMEED BRAR A AR IHX
A EBZERMEEIANERER
TREECEGEAREREEL
EHNRERERE - A FEZ %=
HE BN IERRER - EERE
THEGRARE H BERAEER
Hth 2 s RIER U s sl g8 o
AR BRERNEIREMES
S EAEIOR AR AEE
R DERFERE  AATE
SFARGZERNERBERIN - ZA
BEEERRESREH R FER

TRNEMEEWETRER  RIFE
HivzEPH2IZBBEZEER
REPHTESERNBEBASHE

oo o BEMBREEAFE
TREEB G EREIR M

o BEREREZMEERERA
= o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A F5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

B _E—

ZF=A=1—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

HKFRS 10 — Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 10 introduces a single control model for
consolidation of all investee entities. An investor has
control when it has power over the investee (whether
or not that power is used in practice), exposure or
rights to variable returns from the investee and the
ability to use the power over the investee to affect
those returns. HKFRS 10 contains extensive guidance
on the assessment of control. For example, the
standard introduces the concept of “de facto” control
where an investor can control an investee while
holding less than 50% of the investee’s voting rights
in circumstances where its voting interest is of
sufficiently dominant size relative to the size and
dispersion of those of other individual shareholders to
give it power over the investee. Potential voting rights
are considered in the analysis of control only when
these are substantive, i.e. the holder has the practical
ability to exercise them. The standard explicitly
requires an assessment of whether an investor with
decision making rights is acting as principal or agent
and also whether other parties with decision making
rights are acting as agents of the investor. An agent
is engaged to act on behalf of and for the benefit of
another party and therefore does not control the
investee when it exercises its decision making
authority. The implementation of HKFRS 10 may
result in changes in those entities which are regarded
as being controlled by the Group and are therefore
consolidated in the financial statements. The
accounting requirements in the existing HKAS 27 on
other consolidation related matters are carried
forward unchanged. HKFRS 10 is applied
retrospectively subject to certain transitional
provisions.
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ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

HKFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements

Joint arrangements under HKFRS 11 have the same
basic characteristics as joint ventures under HKAS
31. Joint arrangements are classified as either joint
operations or joint ventures. \Where the Group has
rights to the assets and obligations for the liabilities
of the joint arrangement, it is regarded as a joint
operator and will recognise its interests in the assets,
liabilities, income and expenses arising from the joint
arrangement. Where the Group has rights to the net
assets of the joint arrangement as a whale, it is
regarded as having an interest in a joint venture and
will apply the equity method of accounting. HKFRS 11
does not allow proportionate consolidation. In an
arrangement structured through a separate vehicle,
all relevant facts and circumstances should be
considered to determine whether the parties to the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the
arrangement. Previously, the existence of a separate
legal entity was the key factor in determining the
existence of a jointly controlled entity under HKAS 31.
HKFRS 11 will be applied retrospectively with specific
restatement requirements for a joint venture which
changes from proportionate consolidation to the
equity method and a joint operation which changes
from equity method to accounting for assets and
liabilities.

HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

HKFRS 12 integrates and makes consistent the
disclosures requirements about interests in
subsidiaries, associates and joint arrangements. It
also introduces new disclosure requirements,
including those related to unconsolidated structured
entities. The general objective of the standard is to
enable users of financial statements to evaluate the
nature and risks of a reporting entity’s interests in
other entities and the effects of those interests on
the reporting entity’'s financial statements.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

HKFRS 12 — Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities
(Continued)

In June 2012, the HKICPA issued amendments to
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12 which clarify
the transition guidance in HKFRS 10, provide further
relief from full retrospective application of these
standards, and limit the requirement to provide
adjusted comparative information to only the
preceding comparative period. The amendments
clarify that retrospective adjustments are only
required if the consolidation conclusion as to which
entities are controlled by the Group is different
between HKFRS 10 and HKAS 27 or HK (SIC)-Int 12
at the beginning of the annual periods in which
HKFRS 10 is applied for the first time. Furthermore,
for disclosures related to unconsolidated structured
entities, the amendments will remove the
requirement to present comparative information for
periods before HKFRS 12 is first applied.

The amendments in HKFRS 10 issued in December
2012 include a definition of an investment entity and
provide an exception to the consolidation requirement
for entities that meet the definition of an investment
entity. Investment entities are required to account for
subsidiaries at fair value through profit or loss in
accordance with HKFRS 9, rather than consolidate
them. Consequential amendments were made to
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011). The amendments
to HKFRS 12 also set out the disclosure
requirements for investment entities. The Group
expects that these amendments will not have any
impact on the Group as the Company is not an
investment entity as defined in HKFRS 10.

Conseqguential amendments were made to HKAS 27
and HKAS 28 as a result of the issuance of HKFRS
10, HKFRS 11 and HKFRS 12.
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ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

HKFRS 13 — Fair Value Measurement

HKFRS 13 provides a single source of guidance on
how to measure fair value when it is required or
permitted by other standards. The standard applies
to both financial and non-financial items measured at
fair value and introduces a fair value measurement
hierarchy. The definitions of the three levels in this
measurement hierarchy are generally consistent with
HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”. HKFRS
13 defines fair value as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price). The
standard removes the requirement to use bid and
ask prices for financial assets and liabilities quoted in
an active market. Rather the price within the bid-ask
spread that is most representative of fair value in the
circumstances should be used. It also contains
extensive disclosure requirements to allow users of
the financial statements to assess the methods and
inputs used in measuring fair values and the effects
of fair value measurements on the financial
statements. HKFRS 13 can be adopted early and is
applied prospectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the potential impact of applying HKFRS 9, HKFRS
10, HKFRS 11, HKFRS 12 and HKFRS 13 and have
not quantified the extent of their impact as at the
date of publication of these financial statements.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

b)

Statement of compliance (Continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendments) “Presentation of ltems of
Other Comprehensive Income”

HKAS 1 (Amendments) changes the disclosure of
items presented in other comprehensive income in
the statement of comprehensive income. The
amendment requires entities to separate items
presented in other comprehensive income into two
groups, based on whether or not they may be
reclassified to profit or loss in the future. ltems that
will not be reclassified to profit or loss will be
presented separately from items that may be
reclassified in the future. Entities that choose to
present other comprehensive income items before
tax will be required to show the amount of tax related
to the two groups separately. The title used by HKAS
1 for the statement of comprehensive income has
changed to ‘statement of profit or loss and other
However HKAS 1 still
permits entities to use other titles. The amendments
affect presentation only and have no impact on the
Group’s financial position and performance

comprehensive income’.

The Group anticipates that the application of the
other new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations will have no material impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities
(including special purpose entities) controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity
S0 as to obtain benefits from its activities.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b)

Basis of Consolidation (Continued])

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if
this results in the non-controlling interests having a
deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Unrealised
losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but
only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of
consolidated subsidiaries are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position within
equity, separately from the equity attributable to the
owners of the Company. Non-controlling interests in
the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consist of
the amount of those interests at the date of the
original business combination and the non-controlling
interests’ share of changes in equity since the date of
the combination.

Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group
are presented on the face of the consolidated income
statement and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of the total
profit or loss and total comprehensive income for the
year between non-controlling interests and the
owners of the Company.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b)

Basis of Consolidation (Continued])

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a
subsidiary is attributed to the owners of the Company
and to the non-controlling interests even if this results
in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance. Prior to 1 April 2010, losses applicable to
the non-controlling interests in excess of the non-
controlling interests in the subsidiary’s equity were
allocated against the interests of the Group except to
the extent that the non-controlling interests had a
binding obligation and were able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid
or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.
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ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

b)

Basis of Consolidation (Continued])

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount
of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. \Where
certain assets of the subsidiary are measured at
revalued amounts or fair values and the related
cumulative gain or loss has been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity,
the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are
accounted for as if the Company had directly disposed
of the related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred directly to retained earnings). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” or, when applicable,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a jointly controlled entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, unless the investment is classified
as held for sale or included in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using
the acquisition method. The consideration transferred
in a business combination is measured at fair value,
which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date
fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised at
their fair value, except that:

i) deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or
assets related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Taxes” and
HKAS 19 “Employee Benefits” respectively;

i) liabilities or equity instruments related to share-
based payment transactions of the acquiree or
the replacement of an acquiree’s share-based
payment transactions with share-based payment
transactions of the Group are measured in
accordance with HKFRS 2 “Share-based
Payment” at the acquisition date; and

i  assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5
“Noncurrent Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations” are measured in
accordance with that standard.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

c)

d)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed. If, after assessment, the net
of the acquisition date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the
sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the
fair value of the acquirer’'s previously held interest in
the acquiree [(if any), the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase
gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation may be initially measured either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s
identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement
basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis.
Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at their fair value or another measurement basis
required by another standard.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses,
if any, and is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
(or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d)

e)

Goodwill (Continued)

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more
frequently when there is indication that the unit may
be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata
basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss in the consolidated
income statement. An impairment loss recognised
for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Interests in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby
the Group and other parties undertaken an economic
activity that is subject to joint control (i.e. when the
strategic financial and operating policy decisions
relating to the activities of the joint venture require
the unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control).

When a group entity undertakes its activities under
joint venture arrangements directly, the Group’s
share of jointly controlled assets and any liabilities
incurred jointly with other ventures are recognised in
the financial statements of the relevant entity and
classified according to their nature. Liabilities and
expenses incurred directly in respect of interests in
jointly controlled assets are accounted for on an
accrual basis. Income from the sale or use of the
Group’s share of the output of jointly controlled
assets, and its share of joint venture expenses, are
recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transactions will flow to/
from the Group and their amount can be measured
reliably.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e)

Interests in joint ventures (Continued)

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which each
venture has an interest are referred to as jointly
controlled entities.

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates
under a contractual arrangement between the Group
or Company and other parties, where the contractual
arrangement establishes that the Group or Company
and one or more of the other parties share joint
control over the economic activity of the entity.

An investment in a jointly controlled entity is
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method and is initially recorded at
cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition
change in the Group’s share of the jointly controlled
entity’s net assets, unless it is classified as held for
sale. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-
tax results of the jointly controlled entities and any
impairment losses for the year are recognised in the
consolidated income statement, whereas the Group’s
share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the
investees’ other comprehensive is recognised in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest
in the jointly controlled entity, the Group’s interest is
reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the jointly controlled entity. For
this purpose, the Group’s interest in the jointly
controlled entity is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method together with the
Group’s long-term interests that in substance form
part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly
controlled entity.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e)

f)

Interests in joint ventures (Continued)

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its jointly
controlled entities are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entity, except
where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amount will be
recovered principally through a sale transaction
rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable
and the asset (or disposal group) is available for
immediate sale in its present condition. A disposal
group is a group of assets to be disposed of together
as a group in a single transaction, and liabilities
directly associated with those assets that will be
transferred in the transaction.

Except for certain assets as explained below, non-
current assets and disposal groups classified as held
for sale are measured at the lower of their previous
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The
principal exceptions to this measurement policy so far
as the financial statements of the Group and the
Company are concerned are deferred tax assets,
assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly controlled entity) and
investment properties. These assets, even if held for
sale, would continue to be measured in accordance
with the policies set out elsewhere in note 2.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f)

Non-current assets held for sale and
discontinued operations (Continued)

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for
sale, and on subsequent re-measurement while held
for sale, are recognised in profit or loss. As long as a
non-current asset is classified as held for sale, or is
included in a disposal group that is classified as held
for sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or
amortised.

Discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component of the
Group’s business, the operations and cash flows of
which can be clearly distinguished from the rest of
the Group and which represents a separate major
line of business or geographical area of operations,
or is part of a single co-ordinated plan to dispose of a
separate major line of business or geographical area
of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs
upon disposal or when the operation meets the
criteria to be classified as held for sale, if earlier. It
also occurs if the operation is abandoned.

Where an operation is classified as discontinued, a
single amount is presented on the face of the income
statement, which comprises:

i) the post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued
operation; and

i) the post-tax gain or loss recognised on the
measurement to fair value less costs to sell, or
on the disposal, of the assets or disposal group
constituting the discontinued operation.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Major costs incurred in restoring property, plant and
equipment to their normal working condition are
charged to profit or loss. Improvements are
capitalised and depreciated over their expected useful
lives.

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant
and equipment that has already been recognised is
added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is
probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of
the existing asset, will flow to the enterprise. All other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write-off the cost of each asset over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

25%
Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 20%

Computers
Leasehold improvement

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment
Plant and machinery 10%
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

g)

h)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable
basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost, calculated on a first-in, first-out
basis, comprises all costs of purchases, costs of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognised.
The amount of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories are
recognised as an expense in the period the write-
down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of
any write-down of inventories, arising from an
increase in net realisable value, is recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as
an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

2.

FEEHE(E)

g)

h)

M - BER®RE(E)

W% - BEMREEBED A
ERFHAR - BE KA ER
REMBD 2 FIREREEDE - M
BB BERIE - BEEAERF
HEEFBEBE(NE)EEFE
B o

7&

TFEARK AR A #IRFERE 28
& ARR - BANIRE A HERIG
8 BREFEEREAHE LR
SRS R ZFBRBERAE - K
AREMRA

AR FEDRATEERBRESTZ
fEt S ERFEM TR A R B
ERBERAGE

7(_ R LEFECREE
Az WA TERIFER A
°f‘ Eﬁfﬁ@@ﬂ@&?ﬁﬁﬁ
BiEAeER AR EN AR L
2 o -—fﬁ%fﬁ}gfﬁiﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁ?
ez EAFE 2 RE  efEHR
BosHEMERZ FEX LA

1K -

Zq
bl

[ijEE

\U]][r EE ma> i3
‘m]

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR

e !



=

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A F5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

B _E—

ZF=A=1—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated statement of financial position
when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans
and receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees on points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs
and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial asset, or where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At the end of each
reporting period subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and other
receivables, amounts due from subsidiaries and cash
and cash equivalents) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses, (see accounting policy on
impairment loss on financial assets below), unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost less provision for
impairment.

Impairment loss on financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been impacted.

For all the Group’s financial assets, objective evidence
of impairment could include:

— significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

— default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

— it becoming probable that the borrower will
enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as
trade and other receivables, assets that are
assessed not to be impaired individually are
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective
basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
credit period, as well as observable changes in
national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted
at the current market rate of return for a similar
financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be
reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade receivables and amounts
due from group companies, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When trade receivables or amounts due from group
companies are considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i)

Financial instruments (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if,
in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to
the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The Group
classifies its financial liabilities into other financial
liabilities. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of financial liabilities and equity instruments are set
out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expenses over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
when appropriate, a short period.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables,
other payables and accruals, amounts due to
subsidiaries and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Convertible note

Convertible notes issued by the Company that can be
converted to equity share capital at the option of the
holder, where the number of shares that would be
issued on conversion and the value of the
consideration that would be received at that time do
not vary, are accounted for as compound financial
instruments which contain both a liability component
and an equity component.

An initial recognition the liability component of the
convertible notes is measured as the present value of
the future interest and principal payments, discounted
at the market rate of interest applicable at the time
of initial recognition to similar liabilities that do not
have a conversion option. Any excess of the fair value
of the compound instrument over the amount initially
recognised as the liability component is recognised as
the equity component. Transaction costs that relate
to the issue of a compound financial instrument are
allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to the allocation of proceeds.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

The liability component is subsequently carried at
amortised cost. The interest expense recognised in
profit or loss on the liability component is calculated
using the effective interest method. The equity
component is recognised in the convertible loan notes
equity reserve until either the note is converted or
redeemed.

If the note is converted, the convertible loan note
equity reserve, together with the carrying amount of
the liability component at the time of conversion, is
transferred to share capital and share premium as
consideration for the shares issued. If the note is
redeemed, the convertible loan notes equity reserve

is released directly to retained profits.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Impairment of other assets other than goodwiill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above)

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that the following assets may be
impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

—  property, plant and equipment;

— intangible assets;

— investments in subsidiaries;

— investment in an associate and

— investment in a jointly controlled entity.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for intangible assets
that are not yet available for use and intangible assets
that have indefinite useful lives, the recoverable
amount is estimated annually whether or not there is
any indication of impairment.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e., a cash-
generating unit).
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ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

Impairment of other assets other than goodwiill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (Continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in
respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset will
not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversal of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the GEM Listing Rules, the Company is
required to prepare an interim financial report in
compliance with HKAS 34, Interim financial reporting,
in respect of the first six months of the financial year.
At the end of the interim period, the Group applies
the same impairment testing, recognition, and
reversal criteria as it would at the end of the financial
year.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

k)

Impairment of other assets other than goodwiill
(see the accounting policy in respect of goodwill
above) (Continued)

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in
respect of goodwill and available-for-sale financial
asset carried at cost are not reversed in a
subsequent period. This is the case even if no loss,
or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had
the impairment been assessed only at the end of the
financial year to which the interim period relates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are short-term, highly
liquid investments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash without notice and which
were within three months of maturity when acquired.
Cash and cash equivalents include investments and
advances denominated in foreign currencies provide
that they fulfill the above criteria.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents would also include bank
overdrafts and advances from banks repayable within
three months from the date of the advance.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure to
settle the obligation.
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ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

Assets held under finance leases are initially
recognised as assets of the Group at their fair value
at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
statement of financial position as a finance lease
obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance
costs and reduction of the lease obligation so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance costs are recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly
attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they
are capitalised in accordance with the Group’s policy
on borrowing costs.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m)

n)

Leases (Continued)

Lease where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group
is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets
and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases are
charged to profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Benefits received and
receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight line basis.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and these
benefits can be measured reliably.

()  Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
on the transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the
time when the goods are delivered to customers
and title has passed.

(i)  Income in respect of management services is
recognised when the services are rendered.

(i) Royalty income from the sub-licensing of
programme right and intellectual property right
is recognised on an accrual basis evenly over
the contract period.

(iv) Licensing income from event is recognised when
the events are completed or the services are
provided and the amount can be measured
reliably.

ANNUAL REPORT F#

2013

2.

FEEHE(E)

m)

n)

HE(E)

T & ZE P B 1 2 #R R B0 5 W 2 &
RADREREEA - BIFHAVIEL
EHA - WMAEBBEBEA - BIR
E.*ETF@%%H”UETZ?E%)\
Z*ﬂiﬁ*ﬂ,ﬁﬂu\ﬁﬁiﬁf\%ﬁé
A AEBEREEA - RIBLE
MAVER 2 e EREABEGAR
BRAE - ERKEIFI L&A ZEH
#) 2 B W R e W M 5 AR A HA A
BEREERRBE S H 23R

HEEmZBERNEERZ
Rl & @ B =T PR E
RBAR —REEYNET
BEFE LB BRI EE -

AR5 2 WATA R 1 AR 7%

i) &
_ij_

p:E
R

(i) RETRE B HRE R A@EE
BZEMNBRAIREEE
RE HHRAF R -

(iv)] REEHZHFERZNS
e sk iR AR 7% B iz W=
RER] SERT 2 RFFER



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

px —

= —=

2.

ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n)

o)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

(v) Income from box office takings is recognised
when the services have been rendered to the
buyers.

(vi)  Income from investments in film production is
recognised when the films are released for
distribution.

(vi) Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis, taking into account the
principal amounts outstanding and the interest
rates applicable.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case they are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consoclidated income statement
because it excludes items of income and expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

o)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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ZF=A=1—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

o)

p)

a)

Income tax (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
The measurement of deferred tax assets and
liabilities reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group expects,
at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current or deferred tax for the year is recognised in
profit or loss, except when it relates to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Films in progress and film rights

Films in progress represents films and televisions
drama series under production and is stated at cost
incurred to date, less any identified impairment loss.
Cost is transferred to film rights upon completion.

Film rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses. Their costs are
amortised over the underlying licence period, with
reference to projected revenue.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
state-managed retirement benefit schemes which are
defined contribution schemes are charged as an
expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

r)

Share-based payment arrangement

Share options granted to directors and employees in
an equity-settled share-based payment arrangement

For grants of share options that are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received is determined by reference to the
fair value of share options granted at the grant date
and is expensed on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).

For share options that vest immediately at the date of
grant, the fair value of the share options granted is
expensed immediately to profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to share premium. \When share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be
transferred to retained earnings.

Share options granted to advisers

For share options granted to advisers in exchange for
services, they are measured at the fair value of the
services received. If the entity cannot estimate reliably
the fair value of the services received, the entity shall
measure their value, indirectly, by reference to the
fair value of the equity instruments granted. The fair
values of the services are recognised as expenses
immediately, unless the services qualify for
recognition as assets, with corresponding increase in
equity (share options reserve).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

s)

t)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains and
losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive
income, in which cases, the exchange differences are
also recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

t)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HKD) at
the rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the
reporting period, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during that period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used.
Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity under the heading of translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as
appropriate).

From 1 April 2010 onwards, on the disposal of a
foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire
interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, a disposal involving loss of joint
control over a jointly controlled entity that includes a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
significant influence over an associate that includes a
foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation to
a partial disposal that does not result in the Group
losing control over a subsidiary that includes a foreign
operation, the proportionate share of accumulated
exchange differences are reattributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in profit
or loss. For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial
disposals of associates or jointly controlled entities
that do not result in the Group losing significant
influence or joint control), the proportionate share of
the accumulated exchange differences is reclassified
to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised
in the translation reserve.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
B2 T —=F=H=1—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. EEGEEE)

u) Related parties u) BEAL
A related party is a person or entity that is related to BEAT T IERRRMEHREZE
the entity that is preparing its financial statements BIREEEDEBEAZALRE

(“reporting entity”). 8 -

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s (@) ZBAALHEEATIHRER
family is related to a reporting entity if that ZAATHERKE 2R H
person: WmEEREM
(i) has control or joint control over the () HREEBRHEFITHE

reporting entity; Sl S 15 4

(i) has significant influence over the reporting (i) HMEEBRHEBEAF
entity; or 2755

(i) is a member of the key management (i) AWmEEBImEER
personnel of the reporting entity or of a AR EZEIERENX
parent of the reporting entity. 8o

(b) An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of (b) FEEAE AN A T4
the following conditions applies: R HESRE F e A -

() the entity and the reporting entity are () EREREETBAERF—
members of the same group (which means SEEQRIKE  BIEgAQ
that each parent, subsidiary and fellow EIRNNEAGIAEESN]
subsidiary is related to the others); BAREBMItEER

i

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture (i) X—ERAZS—EEZ
of the other entity (or an associate or joint /NI ETES S /N I
venture of a member of a group of which SAES—ERBESE
the aother entity is a member); UNCII A=l LN )

ER-WNCII

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same (i) EBHUAR-—F=H2
third party; BE AT

(iv) one entities is a joint venture of a third (v) BERAFE=-FEEZA
entity and the other entity is an associate ERA ME—BEA
of the third entity; F-FTEBEBIBED

ﬁJ .

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013

BE—F—=
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

u)

v)

Related parties (Continued)

(b) An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of
the following conditions applies: (Continued)

(v) the entity is a post-empolyment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
reporting entity or an entity related to the
reporting entity. If the reporting entity is
itself such a plan, the sponsoring
employers are also related to the reporting
entity;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled
by a person identified in (a); or

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the
executive directors that make strategic decisions.

ANNUAL REPORT F#

2013

2.

FEEHE(E)

u)

v)

BEAL

ﬂﬂfﬁ}

(b)
E\ ’

)i]]bﬁb& 4I+/

(vi)

(vii)

TEHBE

=D

;%/'\*E

(#&)

BB M AT E &M
HREERE MY

)

mo Dff mé
E\D‘I ‘ﬂﬂfﬁ} i

BB A
M5 o

N

\
/
o
K

file

mg)?:@m
m I g NOR

o 8 o 2w o

A

ok = Oof
o 2 N-omd
o R m # nf &R

([ =1/ S
=

QP
K
E'\_‘

B
o
=

el

B
m
B

<
/

1)
DIE

il
i

N
£ m
. |_l_|,
=
%ﬂ

Z(a)FT R E AL
HEATES] K

i ﬂ‘

@) FTREALTHESR

%*ﬁﬁﬁ ’2“77&7%:5:
BAZEREARZE

EEME%EXE\ °

BERERETEBEER

RELZNBHRE B HAZMW -
FELERREBREDRERR
BEEDBECRR  BRBERAE
HERERE ZITES °



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

px —

= —=

ZF=A=1—HIFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of the
Group and the Company’s financial assets and
liabilities as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:

3. &#MIA
(a) S£EMTAME?

AEBRANRBEERIEREER
BERRERRZKEERT

The Group The Company
EE PN
2013 2012 2013 2012
=E-=f —_T-_-F ZB-=H —T-_fF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000
FEx FET FBx FET
Financial assets eREE
Loans and receivables ERRERHIE
(including cash and (BiERe Rk
cash equivalents) ReEEY)
Trade receivables JRE W AR 3% 31,152 - - -
Financial assets included in ~ 5f A E Al fEYRIE -
other receivables, Ze REMNRIEA
deposits and ZERMEE
prepayments 4,235 1,482 1,135 877
Amounts due from JE U BT B A B3R IB
subsidiaries - - 228,458 223,439
Bank balance and cash WITHH IR 108,696 39,078 2,197 32,891
144,083 40,560 231,790 257,207
Financial liabilities =N
Financial liabilities measured — R#& M A 22
at amortised cost THAE
Trade payables FERTERRK 2,311 - - -
Financial liabilities included AR MIRE - Hit
in deposits received, FE ST 3RI8 & FE AT
other payables and REZCREE
accruals 93,177 11,924 3,179 2,813
Amounts due to I A RIFRIE
subsidiaries - - 147,062 147,065
Convertible bonds Bk ES 13,614 10,916 13,614 10,916
109,102 22,840 163,855 160,794

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
= F=A=1+—HIFE

BE—F—=

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign currency risk and

interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The

Group’s overall risk management programme focuses

on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’'s

financial performance.

U}

Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk
primarily through sales, purchases and
recognised assets and liabilities that are
denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which
they relate. The currencies giving rise to this
risk are primarily United States dollars and
Renminbi.

The Group currently does not expect any
significant movements in the exchange rate of
USD to HKD and it is mainly exposed to the
effects of fluctuation in RMB. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy, however, the management
monitors the foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and
liabilities at the reporting date are as follows:

3- ﬁmﬂla(mﬁ)

Assets
Liabilities

(b) BIEEREREBMNRBEE
AEBEBEHZEMBER - ™
1% B R C@ﬁ%[ﬂ &ﬂ?ﬂ
%)  EERBERBHESER -
K%lZ%%HA“@+ﬂ%ﬁi
BTS2 AATRREE - WE IR
DHAREBPBRRZEETNE
2o
(il SMNERE
AN 52 B P S 2 SMEE R R
ERENEBEBNGEER
Mohz EARZEERDE
BREERABE - EAUIA
ERsE¥ETERETRA
K% o
AEBBRIERETH BT
ZEXREEEMENE
BRTI2HBARERS 2
%§°$E.§mlﬁ%m
R R m:EEEE
%%E@@*ﬁ%ﬁ%%%
ZREPEAINE RS
AEBENINEAHEEREE
MEBEBR®mERHZREE
m
2013 2012
—E-=F —T-CF
USD'000 RMB'0O0O0 USDOOO RMBOOO
TET TAR®R TET TARER
383 49,174 74 2,739
- 49,162 - -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

0}

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The following table details the Group sensitivity
to a 3% increase and decrease in HKD dollars
against RMB. The sensitivity analysis includes
outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items. A positive number below
indicates an increase in profit where HKD
weaken 3%. For a 3% strengthening of the HKD
against RMB, there would be an equal and

3.

&MTR(E)

(b)

MRREREER N RBER(B)

(i]

SNER Sz (&)

TRAFIAREEEBITEA
REEXEFARTH®I%Z
HRE - WHREDTERE
RENASNESEZ EREIA
Be ANEHERTEBTR
B 3% & M 2 T 1@ o i)

TTRARKEES%  Bey

opposite impact on the profit, and the balances E@ﬁfgﬂa&%g i
below would be negative. TESR AR -
Impact of RMB
ARBz2E
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E——F
Sensitivity rate R E & 3% 3%
Profit/(Loss) after tax and retained B$Fi1&57 7 (EE) &
earnings IRE & T - 82

This is mainly attributable to the exposure to
cash and cash equivalents denominated in RMB.

It is assumed that the change in foreign
exchange rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the
Group’s exposure to foreign exchange risk for
financial instruments in existence at that date,
and that all other variables, in particular interest
rates, remain constant. It is also assumed that
the pegged rate between the Hong Kong dollar
and the United States dollar would be materially
unaffected by any changes in movement in value
of the United States dollar against other
currencies. There was no significant effect on
the Group’s result for 2013 in response to
reasonably possible changes in the foreign
exchange rates to which the Group had
exposure at the end of the reporting period.

HEERRUARKHEZ
B MHeFEYER -

RRERFEH NS HRE
EWEEARAEERZA
FHESMNER KR 2 2B T AL
MEEREMAZAEAR(LER
MZ)GRFAE - WIRRR
BILHETZHBERNE
TTREMEEEERTME

RIRERREATE - A&
BERSHRAARERY
REAEEH T EHAREE
RIB—=F2REELE

=
B2 488
N4
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A F5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
= F=A=1+—HIFE

BE—F—=

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(ii]

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the cash flow interest
rate risk and fair value interest rate risk due to
its bank deposits and borrowings, respectively,
carrying interest at variable and fixed rates
which are disclosed in notes 24 and 27 to the
financial statements respectively. The Group
currently does not have an interest rate hedging
policy and does not use any derivative
instruments to reduce its economic exposure to
the changes in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis below has been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for the Group’s variable-rate bank deposits
and borrowings. The analysis is prepared
assuming these financial instruments
outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. A 100
basis point increase or decrease is used when
reporting period interest rate risk internally to
key management’'s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points
higher/lower and all other variables were held
constant, there would have been no significant
impact on the Group’s post-tax profit/loss for
the year ended 31 March 2013 and 2012
respectively. This is mainly attributable to the
Group’s exposure to interest rates on its
variable rate bank deposits.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3. &MTHR(E)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) BIBREBREEBEENREE(E)
(Continued)
i) Credit risk i) 1EER R

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable
to cash at bank, trade and other receivables
and deposits. Management has a credit policy in
place and the exposures to these credit risks
are monitored on an ongoing basis.

Cash at bank are placed with high-credit-quality
institutions and directors of the Group consider
that the credit risk for such is minimal.

In respect of trade receivables, credit
evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. Debtors
with overdue balances, which will be reviewed
on a case-by-case basis, are requested to settle
all outstanding balances before any further
credit is granted. Normally, the Group does not
obtain collateral from customers.

In order to minimise the credit risk in respect of
trade and other receivables, the Group reviews
the recoverable amount at the end of each
reporting period to ensure that adequate
allowances are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the directors of the Group
consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The Group has no trade receivables as at 31
March 2012. At 31 March 2013, the Group’s
exposure to credit risk was influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each customer.
The Group had a certain concentration of credit
risk as 94% of the trade receivables was due
from a film distribution of the Group.

rEBZzEERRBRIERA
RITHEE - BURR R EAM
EUFERZS - EEED
HETEERE  HEEESR
BEERR -

ROTRSFRNERERS
ZHE BAKEEER
5 AREERRGE -

ENERME - AKEY
PrEERRHBBE THE
EEZEPETERMNME -
AEERKRIERNET 28
HifEaR - W IR KR E A
EEMEREHEEMAR
HR® —RME » A%HE
W AERE PR o

7% a8 5K 7 Ui R SR e L A B U
REFERZEERR - &
SERNEHRE BRI
Ol &5 ERER A RO
IR IR RS - Bt
AEEEERS AEEZ
EERBREAREREE -

WZE—ZF=ZRA=+—
B ANEEYEERER-
RZE—=F=ZA=+—
H x&BERZEERR
FTEXFRP ZARSRFA
M8 - BN ERRRZ 94%
HMARKASEEELHTH
ZHE AUHAERZET
SERBBAER
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
=F=A=+—HIFE

2_F—

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

(iii]

(iv]

Credit risk [(Continued)

The maximum exposure to credit risk without
taking account of any collateral held is
represented by the carrying amount of each
financial asset in the statement of financial
position after deducting any impairment
allowance. The Group does not provide any
guarantees which would expose the Group to
credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk from trade and
other receivables are set out in notes 20 and
21 to the financial statements.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management,
including the short-term investment of cash
surpluses and the raising of loans to cover
expected cash demands, subject to approval by
the board of directors when the borrowings
exceed certain predetermined levels of authority.
The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
current and expected liquidity requirements and
its compliance with lending covenants, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
readily realisable marketable securities and
adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity
reqguirements in the short and longer term.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
B2 T —=F=H=1—HIFE

3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3. &MTIRGE)
(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) BIBREBREEBEENREE(E)

(Continued)

(iv)  Liguidity risk (Continued) (iv)] FEELER (&)
The following table details the remaining TERERMEPRAEE R
contractual maturities at the end of the KARFEDTESRAB (RS
reporting period of the Group’s and the KERRBRBEeREAE &
Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities, B A N5 R F BN F =R (8]
which are based on contractual undiscounted EREBAREAZFR)GTE
cash flows (including interest payments ZEMFIE) ZFHE D E
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, By - ARA QA A ESRE
based on the rates current at the end of the R EFRABZFHE -

reporting period) and the earliest date the
company can be required to pay.

Specifically, for term loans which contain a BERmNE WEBHERPE
repayment on demand clause which can be SHEBEREREKR MA
exercised at the bank’s sole discretion, the FIER A BIETEEMET
analysis shows the cash outflow based on the - BRI ES A
earliest period in which the entity can be LR & FHME(BIE
required to pay, that is if the lenders were to AT RENBEKER
invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans ERHRERNS)TES ZIRR
with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for ﬁ HMiRiTE R 22 H B
other bank borrowings is prepared based on the DT TIRIEG EEE B R
scheduled repayment dates. &l o
The Group AEE
2013
—E-=f
Total More than ~ More than
contractual Within 1 yearbut 2 years but
undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
Carrying cash flow  on demand 2 years Syears  More than

amount  EHEHE -FRE  ZR-FE  SHWER 5 years
RAE HeRELE EZX HRWE DREE SREE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAx TAx TAR TAT FHx Fax

Trade payables FERER 2,311 2,311 2,311 - - -

Financial liabilities included in SARMERTER
ather payables and accruals [E7Ez e RER 93,177 93,177 93,177 - - -
Convertible bonds ABRES 13,614 45,000 - - - 45,000
109,102 140,488 95,488 - - 45,000

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
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3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(Continued)

3. &MTIRGE)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) BIBREBREEBEENREE(E)
(iv]  Liquidity risk (Continued) (v] #“EEzERE(E)
The Group (Continued) AEE(E)
2012
Total Mare than Mare than
contractual Within 1yearbut 2 years but
undiscounted 1 year or less than less than
Carrying cash flow  on demand 2 years Syears  More than
amount  AHFER —Emg ZR-EE ZHWEE 5 years
REE AenEeE EEX SRRE SRLE SREE
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TEx TATL TATL TAT TR T
Financial liabilities included in ~ $FAEfENFIER
other payables and accruals [EitZEz e RER 11,924 11,924 11,924 - - -
Convertible bonds }ﬁﬂxﬁ% 10,916 45,000 - - - 45,000
22,840 56,924 11,924 - - 45,000
The Company ¥ NN
2013 2012
st St —E--F
Total Within ~ More than Total Within -~ Mare than
contractual Tyear 1 year but contractual Tyear 1 year but
undiscounted oron lessthan undiscounted oron less than
Carrying  cash flow demand Syears  More than Carrying ~ cash flow demand Syears  More than
amount  AXEHR  -FRd SR-FE 5 years amount  AMFEME  —FRE ZR-FE 5 years
BEE ReRELE EEX  OREE  SREE LOE RenEnE BBk OREE SREE
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$O00  HK$O00 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
F#n F#n FHn F#n FHR A A TR AT AT
Financial liabilities included ~ &f A\ £t fE (38 )
in other payables and EitHZ eRARE
accruals 3,179 3179 3179 - - 2,813 2,813 2,813 - -
Convertible bonds TERES 13,614 45,000 - - 45,000 10916 45,000 - - 45,000
Amounts due to ERNBARSE
subsidiaries 147,062 147,062 147,062 - - 147,085 147,085 147,085 - -
163,855 195,241 150,241 - 45,000 160,794 194,878 149,878 - 45,000
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3. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(c) Fair values

The fair values of debt elements of convertible notes
is determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis using prices or rates from observable
current market transactions as inputs.

The carrying amounts of the group’s and the
company’s financial instruments carried at cost or
amortised cost are not materially different from their
fair values as at 31 March 2013 and 2012.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal to the related actual results.

3.

eMTITHGE)
(c) ~¥HE

AMEEBREH B 2 A HETR
BAREEBEN  KAAERZE
BMiERXSEEREXERBAR
BB REDITMERTE

ZN-SE DS EN/NCIE I NS 37 [N
JEZ &M T AZREERER =
T=ZFRZE-—_F=A=+—
BZRAFPELTEERER -

EX &4t R FIE

AEBRBEBELRNAEMAR(2HER
RREBEBBEATEREREZRRER
TBH) AR A T S FI T

AEBELBRBRRZ G REE - 1
EEL SRHEERG D HBIAR B
RERMER -
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

a)

b)

Impairment of films in progress

The management of the Group reviews the progress
of the films at the end of each reporting period and
identifies the slow-moving film in progress that is no
longer suitable for use in production. The
management estimates the net realisable value for
such film in progress based primarily on the
recoverable amount. In addition, the Group carries
out review on each film in progress at the end of the
reporting period and makes allowance for any film in
progress that production is no longer proceed.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation and amortization
charges for its property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets (other than goodwill). This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets of similar nature and functions. It
could change significantly as a result of technical
innovations and competitor actions in response to
severe industry activities. Management will increase
the depreciation and amortization charges where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives or
it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or
sold. Periodic review could result in a change in
depreciable and amortization lives and therefore
depreciation and amortization expense in future
periods.
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

c)

d)

e)

Impairment of trade and other receivables, and
amounts due from a director of a subsidiary and
non-controlling interest

The Group makes impairment loss on doubtful debts
based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade
receivables and other receivables, and amounts due
from a director of a subsidiary and non-controlling
interest. Impairment is applied to trade receivables
and other receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
collectible. The identification of doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. \Where
the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact carrying value of
receivables and doubtful debt expenses in the period
in which such estimate has been changed.

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise.

Valuation of share options and convertible bonds
granted

The fair value of share option granted and convertible
bonds were calculated using the binomial pricing
model based on the Group’s management’s significant
inputs into calculation the volatility of share price,
weighted average share prices and exercise price of
the share options granted. Furthermore, the
calculation assumes nil future dividends.
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

f)  Realisation of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets relating to tax losses are
recognised as management considers it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences or tax losses can be
utilised. Where the expectation is different from the
original estimate, such differences will impact the
recognition of deferred taxation assets and taxation in
the periods in which such estimate is changed.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Management has determined the operating segments
based on the reports reviewed by the executive directors
that are used to make strategic decisions. The Group’s
operating business are structured and managed separately
according to the nature of their operations.

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
three operating segments for the year:

Trading — Sales and trading of coal and crude ail.

Filmed entertainment, New Media Exploitations and
licensing businesses — Movie production, licensing and
derivatives, crossover marketing, provision of interactive
contents, artist development and last miles engagement.

Cinema investment and management — cinema investment
and provision of cinema management service.

The revenue from external customers reported to the
management is measured in a manner consistent with
that in the income statement. Revenue between segments
are carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in
arm’s length transactions.

Segment result represents the profit or loss by each
segment without allocation of central administration costs
including directors’ salaries, investment and other income,
finance costs and income tax expense. This is the measure
reported to the chief operating decision maker for the
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of
segment performance.
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue, results,

assets and liabilities by reportable segment.

Year ended 31 March 2013
BE-E-ZEZAST-BLEE

Filmed

Entertainment

New Media

Cinema  Exploitations

Investment  and Licensing

and  Businesses

SBEH(E)

TREZHAOBOMARE 2 Wa ~ %

4

e

BENMAE -

Year ended 31 March 2012

BEZT-5-A-t-BILERE

Filmed

Entertainment

New Media

Cinema  Exploitations

Investment  and Licensing

and  Businesses

management ~ E¥RE - management  EFHE -
Trading PRRE  HERMR Total Trading FREE  HEERE Total
g5 REE REHEEH @it g% REE  RATEEER &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TiEn TET TiEn TEx Fin TEL THL TEL
Segment Revenue AEME
Reportable segment revenue THEA BN 109,799 14,522 74,476 198,797 270,819 - 9,179 279,998
Inter-segment revenue nHs RS - - - - - - - -
Revenue from external customers MPEE 2 W 109,799 14,522 74,476 198,797 270,819 - 9,179 279,998
Segment Result PEEE
Repartable segment result AREIEEE (830) 2,425 61,571 63,166 618 (1,515) 5,464 4,567
Interest income FIEWA 52 414
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEWEAREE WS 40 714
Unallocated corporate expenses FOBEERE (14,258) (38,380)
Share-based payments URBEER MR (32,407) (41,907)
Loss on capitalisation of convertible TRREEEALER
bonds - (46,516)
Finance cost RERL (1,988) (3,473)
Profit/(Loss) before taxation BREATER/ (F8) 14,605 (124,581)
Segment Assets PREE
Reportable segment assets TRENEEE 188 139,334 151,409 290,931 402 54,906 84,047 119,355
Unallocated corporate assets ROMEEEE 5,925 36,664
Consalidated total assets BABELE 296,856 156,019
Segment Liabilities 2EER
Reportable segment liabilities UREHESE - 67,096 31,127 98,223 - 109 5,760 5,869
Tax payables ERHE 2,333 730
Convertible bonds TRRES 13,614 10,916
Unallocated corporate liahilities FOBLEEE 3,788 6,745
Consalidated total liabilties BAEELE 117,958 24,260

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment information and
allocating resources between segment:

— all assets are allocated to reportable segments other
than unallocated corporate assets.

— all liabilities are allocated to reportable segments
other than current tax liabilities, convertible bonds

and unallocated corporate liabilities.

Other segment information:

Year ended 31 March 2013
BE-E-=E=A={-ALEE

Filmed

Entertainment
New Media
Cinema  Exploitations

Investment  and

Licensing

and  Businesses

management ~ ER&-

Trading FRRE  HRERR
g5 REE REHEEH

5.

SBEH(E)

REROSBEENBEEREIRERME ¢

— MBEESEEEZHOE  HEXD
FLRRIEERRIN o

— MBRESREZHOE - HAH
WIERIE AR ER RO
EAERI ©

Htv 2 EEH -

Year ended 31 March 2012

BEZT-5-A-t-BILERE

Filmed

Entertainment

New Media

Cinema  Exploitations

Investment ~ and Licensing

and  Businesses

management  EFRE-

Total Trading FhihE  HEERE Total
&t 25 REE RiHERH E o

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

TiEn TET TiEn Tn Fin TR T TR

Additions to non-current assets FRGBERE - 54,046 - 54,046 - 18,426 - 18,426
Interest income FIEKA - 4 47 51 - 107 154 261
Depreciation and amortisation NEREH - 1,173 42 1,215 - 8 120 128
Amortisation of fim right EYRECRE - - 21,495 21,495 - - - -
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. SWEHGE)
Revenue from major products and services: FEEMREBEH 2R :
The Group’s revenue from its major products and services DNTANEBTXrEE R RIBRS I

were as follows:

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000

FH T FHETT
Sales of palm oil and coal SHE PR R 109,799 270,819
Cinema business BT 14,522 -
Distribution, royalty and licensing income BT B SRR WA 74,476 9,179

198,797 279,998

Geographical information: hEER

The Group operates in Hong Kong and the People’s AREBANEBNTEARKENE (RaE
Republic of China (excluding Hong Kong). The geographical EB) BRI o« BB WIS - %
location of customers is based on the location of the 5 RHBE KBRS > i &
customers, irrespective of the origin of the goods or ;} B EE T I E QD%%T

services. The geographical location of the noncurrent
assets is based on the physical location of assets in the

. : R AREBKELES D - I
case of property, plant and equipment, and the location of . o o =
the operation to which they are allocated in the case of BE 2 Wa kAN R A E M E

Goodwill. Revenue from external customers and AN ZFRDEEEHBIIMT :

BEM&E HEEBERMHE D &

information about non-current assets by geographical
location are detailed below:

Revenue from

external customers Non-current assets
RENMDEF 2 Wz FRBEE
2013 2012 2013 2012

—$-=F -2 -4 —®-ZF -FT %
HK$000 HK$000 HK$O00 HK$OOO
R

Hong Kong 55 27,040 - 207 171
PRC (excluding Hong Kong) PR (T EEES) 79,773 9,179 73,280 27,039
Singapore NS 75,907 100,754 = -
Indonesia EfE 12,308 85,104 - -
Others Hit 3,769 84,961 = -

198,797 279,998 73,487 27,210

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
teEEEZERERAR
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. WA E)
Information about major customers: FEEXEEFEER
Included in revenues arising from sales of palm oil and coal S RS R AR A 2 I35 110,000,000
of HK$110 million (2012: HK$271 million) are revenues 5T (—=——4 : 971,000,000 5T)
of approximately HK$37 million (2012: HK$85 million) @%ﬁmﬁ%%ﬁgﬁ},ﬁﬁﬁgéiz

which arose from sales to the Group’s largest customer. I 3449 37,000,000 7 (— = — — 4

85,000,000%7T) °

Revenue from major customers: REEREF 2Wa -
The group’s sales to customers which accounted for 10% HEARBETHER S BAAKE W a
or more of its total revenue are as follows: BEI10% S L 2EPIAT ¢

2013 2012

=T =fF —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000

FHxT T
Customer A ZEA N/ATREH * 85,104
Customer B =FB N/ATEA * 57,689
Customer C =FEC N/ATREH * 42,783
Customer D ZFD 37,352 33,913
Customer E =ZFE N/ATER * 31,425

37,352 250,914

The sales to customer A, B, C, D and E are included in the MEFA B C DEREERZHETA
segment of trading. BH0HE -
* The corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of the total * FEBY S I A AR R E W S 4R R R B 10% ©

revenue of the Group.
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6. TURNOVER 6. EX#
An analysis of Group’s turnover for the year from N [ 4R AL B SR AR AR B v A B A
operations, is as follows: M :
2013 2012
—E—=F =
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHE T FAT
Revenue from sales of goods HEEmWa 109,799 270,819
Revenue from cinema business EATES Pk E 14,522 -
Production and distribution of film right £4E N 37785 22 hiuiéE 74,083 -
Royalty and licensing income B AR A 393 9,179
198,797 279,998
7. OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER NET INCOME 7. HEftliRAMBUA
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Interest income B WA 52 414
Gain on disposal of equity interest HE & RS
in the film 7,564 -
Others Hh 3,308 B2
10,924 476
8. FINANCE COSTS 8. WMERF
2013 2012
—E—=F —ET—_F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Effective interest on convertible bonds — AJ# k(&5 2 B FI B 1,988 3,436
Other loan interest HEHRAE - 37
1,988 3,473

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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9. PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION 9. BRIREIRF(HR)
Profit/(Loss) before taxation is arrived at after charging/ BEREF (BB emnk (st A) T
(crediting): IE=S=g

2013 2012

—E-—=F —F—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000

FHERT FAT

Auditor’s remuneration ZERTEN & 570 570
Cost of inventories sold HEFERA 109,546 270,202
Direct expenses of licensing business XS EERY 39 3,714
Direct expense of cinema business TR EBEERX 4,140 -
Amortisation of film right B RAE 2 B 21,495 -
Depreciation e 1,288 201
Exchange gain PE e (1,425) (3,167)
Other losses H i Esia 312 7,506

— Impairment on accounts receivables — EUBE ZOm(E 312 441

— Impairment on goodwiill — BERE - 6,765

— Whrite off of receivables and — W RIS R IE N i 6

deposits - 293
— Loss on disposal of property, — HEYE BERSEEE
plant and equipment Z BB = 7

Operating lease rental in respect of HAME KEROES

rented premises 3,317 1,599
Staff costs (including directors’ BINRA(BIEEZHS)

remuneration)

— Salaries and allowances — e &2 11,117 14,269

— Equity-settled share based payment —— J&AN&E & LA A ERE 2 3R 13,485 40,912

— Retirement scheme contributions — RIRFT B 334 274

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 10. EFE 2
The emoluments paid or payable to the Company’s Bz 22— =6k -_F——-F=H
directors for the year ended 31 March 2013 and 2012 =+ —RUEFEENKERRARES
were as follows: ZHlEmT

Year ended 31 March 2013
BZ2-Z--F-A=1t-HLEE

Salaries,
allowances Share
Directors’ and other based
fee benefits payment Total
#é 2H URBA
EEHe REMER ER 2R st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TER TEx TER
Executive directors HiTEZE
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi B Fia - - 9,445 9,445
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee HEEEE 180 - 1,166 1,346
Mr. Yik Chok Man (Note 1) SRS (M1iF1) 110 - 233 343
Mr. Fok Wai Ming Jackie (Note 2) EEBEE(WHD) 962 10 - 972
Mrs. Zhang Yibo (Note 3] KR (H5#3) 309 6 - 315
Mr. Chong Lee Chang (Note 4) RRREE W) 120 - 233 353
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang, BEEE T
Roberta 120 60 233 413
Independent non-executive directors BV IFHITEE
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien B EEEL L 120 - 20 140
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue, Desmond BEMLE 120 - 233 353
Mr. Wong Chak Keung BERLL 120 - 233 353
2,161 76 11,796 14,033
Notes: Bat
1. Resigned as an executive director of the Company on 26 February 1. RIZE—=ZF - AT RXBEEARRIRT
2013. EE
2. Resigned as an executive director of the Company on 8 November 2. RZE——F+—ANBEEARRWNTE
2012. Fo
3. Appointed and resigned as an executive director of the Company on 3. SRR —E-——FTANAR-Z-—=F_
4 October 2012 and 5 February 2013 respectively. ARBEZERBERRGBITES -
4. Re-designation to executive director of the Company on 14 February 4. RZT—=F A +MBHAEREQBNT
2013. o

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED W
teEEEZERERAR
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10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

10. EFM& (8&)

Year ended 31 March 2012

BE-T-F=A=t-ALFE

Salaries,
allowances Share
Directors’  and other based
fee benefits payment Total
e 2 UEhA
EEMEe REMET ERIMOR mEt
HK$000 HKFOOO HK$EOOO HKHOOOo
THET FET TAET THET
Executive directors HITEZE
Mr. Chiau Sing Chi A2 TE - - 40,246 40,246
Mr. Chan Cheong Yee BREZLE 180 - - 180
Mr. Yik Chok Man SEXE 120 - - 120
Mr. Fok Wai Ming Jackie (note 5]  E{&#% 4 (H35) 1,370 20 - 1,390
Non-executive directors FHiTEE
Mr. Chong Lee Chang REBRFEE 120 - - 120
Mrs. Chin Chow Chung Hang, R EHTL LT
Roberta 120 90 - 210
Independent non-executive directors B EHi7E%F
Mrs. Chen Chou Mei Mei Vivien R A 120 - - 120
Mr. Chum Kwan Yue, Desmond EE LA 120 - - 120
Mr. Wong Chak Keung HEEEE 120 - - 120
2,270 110 40,246 42,626
Note: Bat

5. Appointed on 9 May 2011

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013

5. RZE——FRANBEERE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

11. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals in the Group with the highest
emoluments, three (2012: two) are directors of the
Company whose emoluments are disclosed above. The
emoluments of the remaining two individuals (2012:
three), are as follows:

11.

ERFAR

AEEhEREHMARES =& (=
T—_F MB)RARAESR HFT
ERNEXHE -BRTIME(ZT -4
=R)ANBZHBT

2013 2012
—E-—=F —F—=F
HK$’000 HK$'000

FHExT FHET
Salaries and other benefits e MEMBEF 329 2,599
Retirement scheme contributions RRET B R 7 38
Staff Share based payment expenses AR AEEE 2 M2 B THX 1,555 666
1,891 3,303

Analysis of emoluments of the five highest paid individuals
(including directors and other employees) by emolument
range is as follows:

hamEaFMAB(BRESEREME
8) 2 HMRFEE 2 o m T

Number of employees

EE2A

2013 2012

—E—=F —E——fF

Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 1,000,000 LA R 1 2
Exceeding HK$1,000,000 but #38 1,000,000 8 BB

not exceeding HK$1,500,000 1,500,0007% 7T 3 2
Exceeding HK$9,000,000 but 3% 9,000,000/ LB~ iEiE

not exceeding HK$9,500,000 9,500,0007% 7T 1 -

Exceeding HK$40,000,000 but # 8 40,000,0008 tE T~
not exceeding HK$45,000,000 45,000,000/ 7T - '|

During the years ended 31 March 2012 and 2013, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five highest
paid individuals, including directors, as an inducement to
join the Group or as compensation for loss of office. In
addition, during the years ended 31 March 2012 and
2013, no directors waived any emoluments.

RBE_ZT-——Fh-_FT—=F=A
S+t—HUEFEAR ARENEATLS
s MAR(BRES) XNHM - 1F
RWEMBAREE 2 LRSI RBERZ
ME-WIN RBE-_T——FR-F
—=ZF¥=-A=1t-BLULFERN HEE
FREETFM

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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12. TAXATION 12. 1A
2013 2012
—E—=F T
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT FAT
The taxation charge comprises: HEZHEE:
Current tax BN EAT TR
Hong Kong HE 587 -
The PRC E =98 B
Deferred tax charge EEFIE X
Current year KEE - 803
Tax recognised in profit or loss RIBz N R 2 BiE 885 803
Hong Kong profit tax is calculated at 16.5% of the BHE-ZT—=F=A=1+—HIEFE "
estimated assessable profit for the year ended 31 March EEN BRI ERTET 16.5%5t
2013. H o
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in MREZE-_T——F=A=+—H8IF
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March EUVEESEELERH AN - Btz
2012 since there was no assessable profit derived from FETERMBEHRRLBTBFNESHIEL
Hong Kong for that year. B -
PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax A BB B 2 B 2R R B 3R 25% S < A B 1
at 25%. EPFRIEM
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B2 T —=F=H=1—HIFE

12. TAXATION (Continued) 12. RIE (&)
The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the profit/ AEEHIBERGE W RTY 2B TR
(loss) before taxation per the consolidated income S (EE) HERm T

statement as follows:

2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_4F
HK$'000 HK$' 000

FET FHET

Profit/(Loss) before taxation BESRTE T (E48) 14,605 (124,581)

Tax at the statutory tax rate REEMEFTE 2MIE 3,132 (20,784)

Income not subject to taxation DTN (12,505) (1,212)

Expenses not deductible for tax purpose N EJHURERS A% 2 BT 9,869 21,782
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries REfaEEREE ZHBRARZ

operating in other jurisdictions PRIFEZ w2 252 -

Tax effect of unrecognised tax loss AERHIEEEZHEZE 137 1,017

Taxation charge for the year AEEHELH 885 803

The tax charge relating to components of other HEEMPEEEES AR HIERZ

comprehensive loss is as follows: T
2013 2012
—B-=F —T—-F
Before Tax After Before Tax After
tax charge tax tax charge tax

BRBAT  BUEXH BRB& BBAT  BUESH BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$0O0O HKPOOO
FER TET TET T TAT TAT

Exchange difference on BMEBNEB 2 EHERE
translating foreign operations:
— Exchange differences arising — REEELZER

during the year vt 239 - 239 398 - 398
— Reclassification adjustments — BBAFERLE
relating to foreign BINE 2 B
operations disposed DR
during the year - - - (15) - (15)
239 - 239 383 - 383

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
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13. PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO

OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit/(loss) attributable to owners of the
Company includes a loss of HK$60,903,000 (2012:
HK$122,246,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company.

14. DIVIDEND

14.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend
for the year ended 31 March 2013 (2012: Nil).

15. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

(i

Basic earnings/(loss) per share

15.

13.

FRFREABGETFEER
./ (6548)

ARREEARGEEEET (BB
FEE#EB60,903,0008 T (—ZE——1F :

122,246,000/ t) B AR R 2 8%
WEPEE -

BB
EFYTRBENBRE-_FT—=4=7
SH-ALEFEZEARE(ZE— =
G fm) o

SRET (HR)

() EBREXEF(EHHE)

2013 2012

—EB—=F —E——F

HK Cent HK Cent

74l Bl

Total basic earnings/(loss) per share ~ FRERZEF],(EHE) 4858 0.43 (7.70)

The profit/(loss) and weighted average number of

ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic

earnings/(loss) per share are as follows:

BUGTESRERET(BE)Z
A (B8 M B hn e 15 A%
Hmr

2013 2012
=T =F —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to 7N A 71 #E A A fE(L

owners of the Company REEZRF,(EE) 12,965 (124,163)
2013 2012
—E-=F —E--F

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for Bt ESRALBE 2 LER
the purpose of basic loss per share IEFRR & 3,049,697,713 1,611,747,118
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

BE—F—=

—F=A=1—HUIFE

15. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (Continued])

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of calculating basic earnings/(loss) per
share for the year ended 31 March 2013 and 2012
have been adjusted for the share consolidated
effective from 18 September 2012.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share

The earnings/(loss) used in the calculation of diluted
earnings/(loss) per share are the same at those for
the basic earnings/(loss) per share, as set out
above.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the purposes of diluted earnings/(loss) per share
reconciles to the weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic
earnings/(loss) per share as follows:

15. HEREH (HR) (&)

(i

(ii)

BREARBR,(BE)(E)

BE_Z—=Ffr-_FT——F=A
=t+—BULFE  BABERER
”ﬁ/@ﬁaz 3B AR A S 9 R
HER_T——FNLA+N\BEX
Z%PAHWﬁﬂ¥

SR#BEEF(BE)

RN ESREERT,(B18)
Az, (FE) 8 X Atst &
FEREXRRF,(EE)HAE S
H ]

RAEEREERN,(BE) 2 &
BN PR R EEREN
B, (B18) P 2 AR it F
BREERRANT

2013 2012
—Z-=% —T--F
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used s ESREKRRF,/(HE)
in the calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share T2 & "Lﬂiﬂﬂﬁéﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁl 3,049,697,713 N/ATER
Effect of dilutive patential ordinary share in respect of: EEEEBUREER ¥ 2
— convertible notes — TRREE - N/ATIER
— share options — Bk 5,306,077 N/ATER
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for S ESREERT/(HE)
the purpose of diluted earnings/(loss) per share B NHE TR 3,055,003,790 N/ATER

The calculation of the diluted earnings per share for
the year ended 31 March 2013 did not assume the
exercise of the Company’s outstanding share options
which exercise prices were higher than the average
market price of the Company’s shares for the year
and the conversion of convertible note since its
conversion would result in an increase in earnings per
share.

Diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 March
2012 are not presented as the effect of share option
and convertible notes are anti-dilutive and are not
included in the calculation of diluted loss per share for
the year ended 31 March 2012.

BHRARRZ MARTTEERE 21T
FESNFARNQRRGZFHT
B MERBamRERERGR
BFEM HEE-T—=F=A
=+— EiEE HEREERT
B R SR A DA R 2 M AT
RETETTIE I AT AR AR I H 4 -

HREREN SRR RRAREE
FE BUYEAABE_T——F
ZA=t— EIJJ:E?Z#M%&T%J%
B BUE2IBE—_T——F
EHEJr*EILtEEZHx%&%ES
1’

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 4R =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. ¥% - BB R &R
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and
improvement ~ Plant and equipment
The Group %  machinery Computers B Total
F5E NERE HEREE Bk RERRE @t

HK$000  HK$000  HKPOOO  HKEOOO  HKSOOO
TAL TATL THEL THEL THAL

Cost &
At 1 April 2011 RZE——FWNA—AH - - 732 638 1,370
Additions AE - - 372 24 396
Disposal HE - - - (622) (622)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 32) HERBLR (A:232) - - (207) - (207)
At 31 March 2012 and RZE-—F=A=1+—-H

1 April 2012 R-—ZE-—FNA—H = - 897 40 937
Additions AE = — 104 73 177
Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries U B 1 AIFTES

(Note 31) (H7#31) 27,441 19,543 - 6,110 53,094
Currency realignment R AR - - 11 - 11
At 31 March 2013 RZE—=F=A=1+—H 27,441 19,543 1,012 6,223 54,219
Accumulated depreciation and ZIHERAE

impairment
At 1 April 2011 RZE——FNA—AH - - 154 638 792
Charge for the year EETH - - 186 15 201
Eliminated upon disposal HERHEE - - - (615) (615)
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 32) HERBAR (i32) - - (34) - (34)
At 31 March 2012 and RZE——F=A=+—H

1 April 2012 kZZE—_FWA—H - - 306 38 344
Charge for the year EEXH 650 232 241 165 1,288
Currency realignment R 1 - 6 - 7
At 31 March 2013 RZE-=F=zZRA=+—H 651 232 553 203 1,639
Net book value REFE
At 31 March 2013 R-F-£-f=+-8 26790 19,311 459 6020 52,580
At 31 March 2012 RZE——H=A=1+—H - - 591 2 593

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 16. MR - BER &M (&)

Computers,
Furniture,
fixtures and

The Company equipment
B &M
AAT HERZE
HK$'000
FAT
Cost R
At 1 April 2011 RZF——FWMA—H 162
Additions = 89
At 31 March 2012 and 1 April 2012 RZE——-—F=A=+—8K
—E--FWA—H 251
Additions NE 109
At 31 March 2013 R-_ZE—=6=A=+—H 360
Accumulated depreciation and impairment R WERREE
At 1 April 2011 R-Z——FmA—H 26
Charge for the year FEXH o4
At 31 March 2012 and 1 April 2012 RZE——F=H=1T—HK
—E——&#mA—A 80
Charge for the year FEZH 73
At 31 March 2013 RZZE—=F=A=+—H 153
Net book value RRERE
At 31 March 2013 RZE—=F=A=+—H 207
At 31 March 2012 RZE——F=A=+—H 171

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A F5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

17. GOODWILL 17. &
The Group
A
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TH T FAT
Cost R

At beginning of the year F 1) 19,768 19,768

Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries ~ UtEEMTE A RIFTES (K 31)

(Note 31) 950 -
At end of the year FR 20,718 19,768
Accumulated impairment losses iR EEE
At beginning of the year FH4] (11,473) (4,708)
Impairment loss recognised ERRREEE = (6,765)
At end of the year F X (11,473) (11,473)
Carrying amount BREE
At 31 March R=A=+—H 9,245 8,295

The carrying amount of goodwill (net of accumulated

impairment losses) was allocated to cash-generating units

as follows:

BB REE(ENRRRERE) D
PERERSELFEM - AEMOT

2013 2012

—E—=£F —E—_F

HK$’000 HK$'000

F#ExT TFHT

Licensing business — Raxco AT XS — Raxco 8,295 8,295
Cinema business — Cinema Group BERER — EXREE 950 -
9,245 8,295

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013

BE-F-=F=A=+—AITE
17. GOODWILL (Continued)

18.

The goodwill arose from the acquisition of tbEEFFE(_EE)

A R A 7] together with its subsidiaries (“Cinema Group”)
during the year, which is engaged in cinema business.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill has been
allocated to one cash generating unit. During the Year, the
Group assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill
associated with the Raxco and Cinema Group by reference
to value in use. The calculations use post-tax cash flow
projections based on financial budgets. Taking into account
the potential of licensing business, management believe
that the recoverable amount would exceed its carrying
amount and therefore, no impairment is necessary.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

17.

18.

B (E)

RAFEE  WHERKES
T (LB BRARREWMB A
?/E%IJ)?Eﬁéao

AT A Ak
Al(E

BREANRANS  BEEsRE—ER
PELEEMN RAFERN AEELK2
ZHEAEBEEZTF G HERaxco K EF LS
EEHAsEBZAKEEE - WIHAE
FRERVREE ZRTMERERER
Bl REBBIAREB 2 BEERRE

EEERATKRESE/EBALER
B Bt - WERENE -

RIEB ATz

The Company

AR
2013 2012
—EBE—=F —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Unlisted shares, at cost EETRG - EAAE 41,158 41,159
Amount due from subsidiaries JE B B A B F s 338,825 323,676
Less: impairment loss B REEE (110,367) (100,237)
269,616 264,598
Amount due to subsidiaries JER B A R FE (147,062) (147,065)

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment.

FEUL,(FEAT) P 18 2 B FRE /4
% B N X 8 B FE E R o

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

18. RMMBATZER ()

The movement in the allowance for impairment is as EBESSNT
follows:
The Company
¥ NN
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Balance at beginning of the year FEEH 100,237 81,267
Impairment losses recognised ERERREEE 10,130 18,970
Balance at end of the year FI S 110,367 100,237

Included in the allowance are individually impaired amount
due from subsidiaries which have significant loss for the
year.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 40 =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMMBATRZHER (F)

Particulars regarding the subsidiaries at 31 March 2013 RZE—=F=A=+—H8"  WBA7A

are as follows: ZEHBIT
Attributable
equity interest
Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital [ LPAEN: Principal
Name of subsidiary RatiTayg legal entity E%f7R  Directly Indirectly  activities
WEAREH EE S HERERER BERE HE B IEXE
% %
Bingo Movie Development Hong Kong Limited liability HKS$ 100 - Movie
Limited BE company 1871 production
HEEYERERAF BREFAR BRAME
Billion Success Corporation Hong Kong Limited liability HKS$1 100 - Dormant
Limited B company 1587 TRex
ERARAT BREERRA
Bingo Management Services Hong Kong Limited liability HKS1 100 - Management
Limited &R company 187 services
HEEEREERAF BRERRHF BERE
Bingo Trademark Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 100 - Dormant
HEBEERAR 5% company 1757 Tmek
ARERRHA
Bingo Cinema Management Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10,000 - 70  Cinema
Company Limited BE company 10,000%7t management
HEETRERERAT BREFAR FhER
Binga Cinema Investment Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10,000 - 70  Cinema
Company Limited BE company 10,000%7T investment
HREYRREBRAT BEREFAR FhRE
Easybuild Assets Management ~ BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Investment
Limited RERLEE company 1357 holding
SREEERARAR BREEAR REER

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMBATFIZHESE (/8)
Attributable
equity interest
Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital FEfE 2 RA#ER Principal
Name of subsidiary By legal entity 2%k  Directly Indirectly activities
WEARER EXH HERERER BERA HE B IEXK
% %
Emcom (HK) Pte Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10 100 - Investment
HEEN (D) BRAF BE company 101 holding
BEREFAR REER
Harvest Yield Investments BVI Limited liability uss2 100 - Dormant
Limited RERLEE company 2EL mex
BREERR
High Amuse Limited BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Investment
EHBRAT EBRUES company 1% holding
AREELR RERR
Hugo Wisdom Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 100 - Dormant
ZEERAF 5 company 1587 Tmek
BREFATA
Huge Art Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 100 - Cartoon
ZEBER A BB company 1581 production
BREARR TRRIE
Lofty Gain Investments Limited BV Limited liability Us$1 100 - Movie
REREBRLH HERTRES company 1357 production
BEREEAR BYRIE
Lofty Shine Limited BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Investment
REERAA ERRAEHS company (e holding
BREERRA REER
New Harvest Trading Limited BVI Limited liability HK$1 100 - Dormant
MEESERAR ERRAME company 157 E 3
BRERRRF

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMMBARZHER (&)

Attributable
equity interest

Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital FEfE 2 RA#ER Principal
Name of subsidiary By legal entity 2%k  Directly Indirectly activities
WEARER EXH HERERER BERA HE B IEXK
% %
Sinotrans Resources Limited BVI Limited liability Us$1 100 - Trading of
EZRERBRAA EBRAHE company 1% palm ol
BREARAR and coal
BB A
Art Aim Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 - 100 Movie
BEERANF BB company 18T production
BREARR ERAIE
Boscon Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HKS2 - 100  Cartoon
RBaERAT BE company 28T production
BEREEAR TRRIE
Brillant Tech Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HKS - 70  Cinema
KMBRAF Bk company 15T management
BREERR FhER
Bingo Animation Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 - 100  Cartoon
HEBHEERAR B company 1757 production
BREERR TERIE
EmCall Pte Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$10 - 100  Dormant
HHEBRLF BE company 10%1 Emex
BEREFAR
Gi Space Limited Hong Kong Limited liability HK$1 - 100 Dormant
BB company 187 Tmey
BREARR
Power Alliance Investment Hong Kong Limited liability HKS - 100 Dormant
Limited Bk company 1587 ETRex
BERERRAF BREEAR

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
teEEEZERERAR
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2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 18. RMMBARZHER (&)

Attributable
equity interest
Place of Issued and  held by the Company
incorporation/ fully paid KRR
operation Type of share capital FEfE 2 RA#ER Principal
Name of subsidiary By legal entity 2%k  Directly Indirectly activities
WEARER RS HRERER HRBRAE B BE  FEXK
% %
Raxco Assets Corp BVI Limited liability usD1 - 100  Licensing
EBRAHE company 1% business
BEREFAR R R
Shanghai Bingo Interactive PRC Limited liability usD2.642m - 100  New Media
Information Technology H company 2,642,000 Exploitations
Co. Ltd* BREARAF e business
HELRESEERRERAR MREREER
FERREREREH PRC Limited liability UsD100,000 - 70  Cinema
BRAR* H company 100,000% 7T management
BEREFAR T ER
B8 (L8 REEH PRC Limited liability usD100,000 - 70  Cinema
BR A HE company 100,000%t investment
BREERR T’
LEENEEEAERAT PRC Limited liability RMB100,000 - 70  Cinema
i company ARE investment
BREALH 100,000t FhiE
pREFR(LE)ERAR PRC Limited liability RMB1.729m - 52.5  Cinema business
H company AR EIREH
BREFAT 1,729,000 1t
BEtREFRARAT PRC Limited liability RMB500,000 - 52.5  Cinema business
i company ARE BYREH
BREMLH 500,000 7t
MMt EEERERAR PRC Limited liability RMB500,000 - 52.5  Cinema business
HE company ARE BRI ER
BREMLHE 500,000 1
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A ¥5 80 RO EE

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

During the year 31 March 2013, the Company disposed
an operation, Faith Pro Trading Limited, which was
dormant. The net liabilities of the operation disposed of are
disclosed in note 32.

19. DEPOSITS PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF EQUITY
INTERESTS AND ASSETS FOR CINEMA BUSINESS

18. RMMBATZER ()

RBE_T—=F=A=+t—HILF
B ARRHE—EEL BMEEE
BIRQF ZRREEXE -EHEX
B2 BEFERME=T—HE -

19. BERERBEBEIREED
ftziEe

2013 2012
—E—=F —EF—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHE T FAT
Deposit paid for acquisition of assets ik #B & BB 5207 375
in cinema business in Chengdu WEEEENZF &
and Chongging 11,662 11,662
Deposit paid for acquisition of equity B EEERERRERER
interest in cinema business EfZE &
in Shanghai - 6,660
11,662 18,322

Refer to the announcement for discloseable transaction in
relation to proposed acquisitions of four cinema projects
dated on 17 May 2011, the company entered into
acquisition agreements for acquiring the tangible assets
for cinema business in Chengdu and Chongging and equity
interest for cinema business in Shanghai.

During the year, the acquisition of the equity interest for
cinema business in Shanghai was completed. Details
disclosed in note 31.

The amount represents the deposits paid for the foregoing
acquisition during the year.

ZRMAPA-T——FHAT+ERAZ
R BEPHARBREBORTREAR
ZATHERS  NRAIZUEBRCE &
EREFREBZENEERRKE LS
EATE SR S

B SRR L BB T A
3% o HBRIE=T—BE -

S EIRE N BN F B 2 3T

2N
S

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES 20. FEULHRRR
The aging of the Group’s trade receivables is analysed as REE EBRERFERERSITAT -
follows:
The Group
FEE
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
Within 30 days 30 HLARA 30,841 20
31-60 days 31-60H 46 20
61-90 days 61-90H 143 20
Over 90 days 90 HM E 875 381
31,905 441
Provision B (753) (441)
31,152 -

For Cinema Business and Filmed Entertainment, New
Media Exploitations and Licensing Business segment, the
credit terms granted by the Group to its customers
normally ranged from COD (cash-on-delivery) to 120 days.
The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed
regularly by senior management. All trade receivables are
expected to be recovered within one year.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
2013
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are

recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is

satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which

case the impairment loss is written off against trade

receivables directly. As at 31 March 2013, an impairment
loss of HK$312,000 has been made (2012:
HK$441,000). The movement in the allowance is as

follows:

20.

FEM AR (48)

JE T BR 3R 2 R (B B 1B Y9 4R B B B R UK
AR BRIEAEERTERINERE 2 T8
AR - 7R L 15 TR (B B 18 15 7 FE Uk
EREEME - "= —=F=A8
=+—B  #5REFE312,000%T
—T——4F :441,00087T) - BEZ
BEhpanT

The Group
AEE

2013 2012
—E—=fF —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Balance at beginning of the year FHIEERR 441 -
Impairment loss recognised ERRESE 312 441
753 441

The aging analysis of trade receivables that are neither

individually nor collectively considered to be impaired are as

follows:

I R 3 2 B Bl sk KR R E < &

YRR RBRER AT TS

The Group
rEE

2013 2012

—E—=F —E——F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHERT FHET

Neither past due nor impaired I e HA SR E 30,810 -
Past due but not impaired: 28 B R R E

Less than 1 month past due BHER B A LA 15 -

1 to 3 months past due BE1 =3 A 113 -

More than 3 months past due #EASE A LA L 214 -

31,152 -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR
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20.

21.

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Receivables at 31 March 2013 that were neither past due
nor impaired relate to a wide range of customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables at 31 March 2013 that were past due but
not impaired related to a number of independent
customers that had a good track record with the Group.
Based on past experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance was necessary in respect of these
balances as there had not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances were still considered fully
recoverable. The Group did not hold any collateral over
these balances.

OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND
PREPAYMENTS

20.

21.

FEM AR (48)

RZBE-—=F=A=+—H8 U&EaH
SR E < YRR B R % I S S B R
R EFAR -

RZZE—=F=A=+—H 28HE
EORE 2 RIGRIR T B — L AR EH A
RERSHEHBZBIEF AR - REB
AR5 ANEELRAESAEHN
RABRDAIZEEE  EEERER
AR T RERRE LR E R - AREY
B F AT AT RS

Htt B HIEA - SR AR
L]

The Group The Company
FEHE YN

2013 2012 2013 2012
2= T ZB-=f —ZT-_fF
HK$'000 HK$0O0O = HK$'000 HKFOOO
FHET TET THET TAT
Other receivables H b pE U Zh 18 4,805 1,478 1,136 877
Deposits and prepayments e RIENFIA 2,724 637 1,539 275
7,529 2,115 2,675 1,152
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22. PAYMENTS TO PARTIES FOR PROCUREMENT FOR 22, BB REERNE A XFFZ

INVESTMENT OF CINEMA BUSINESS

Pursuant to the announcement for the joint venture
agreement (“JV agreement”) dated 9 June 2011, a
subsidiary of the Company entered into a JV agreement
with CineChina Limited (“CineChina”) for the investment of
cinemas business in the PRC.

The payments were made to a director of a 70% owned
subsidiary, who is also a director and shareholder of
CineChina, and to CineChina, a 30% shareholder of the
abovementioned subsidiary for the purpose of materializing
the JV agreement:

]

RIEBERRAE-ZZTE——F SANBHREE
mE((E&Em=E] g2 E  ARF
— R M} B 2 &) B1CineChina Limited ([
CineChinal) StEERBIIE Bl L& &

i

REDARERGEREN XN T —%%
BB AR 70%Em < EE(ZEET
#CineChinav £ £ kK R & ) &
CineChina (# & L i [} B A 7] 30% i
ZBRER) 2 5/IE

The Group
REH

2013 2012
—EBE—=F —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHERT THT
Amount paid to a director of a subsidiary YR FHEARESRE ZFIE 19,173 12,513
Amount paid to CineChina % {4 F CineChina 2 %18 28,640 22,341
Amount paid to an independent third party INFT—RBUE=FEZHE 3,245 -
51,058 34,854

Under the prevailing legal requirements in the PRC, certain
restrictions are imposed on foreign investors for taking up
majority stake in cinema business in the PRC. In
accordance with legal opinion from PRC lawyer, the
approval for engaging in the foregoing business by the
subsidiaries of the Company has not been obtained from
the respective PRC authorities during the year ended 31
March 2012 and the organising of the above cinema
business had not been completed at 31 March 2012. The
director of a subsidiary, CineChina and an Independent
third party (collectively, “these parties”) held the fund for
the Group and would settle the cost incurred in
procurement of the investment of cinema business in the
PRC.

BIERTHPBUERZRTE - INEIREE
THREBEYREBABOEZETE
HETRE|  BREBEREEMREHZEZEER
R ARAMBRRANRBEZS—=F
A=+ HILEFEHARYE Ll
BEABTRERitE - B EillFhE
BZBEHER T ——FZA=+—HMH
K5ERK - BB A RIZE = - CineChina & —
BEVE=F (5B ZEITNFDFEE
REEES  WELAHERKEEFRHY
PTEISEEZ LA o

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
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22,

23.

PAYMENTS TO PARTIES FOR PROCUREMENT FOR
INVESTMENT OF CINEMA BUSINESS (Continued)
By an internal group reorganization the capital of tLim &5
bz (/&) BFRA &) (“Shanghai Bingo”) was transferred from
a domestic enterprise to a sino-foreign joint venture
enterprise to comply with the relevant regulatory
requirement for foreign investors to operate cinema
business in the PRC during the year ended 31 March
2013. The Group legally owned 75% equity interest in
Shanghai Bingo to operate the cinema business by mid-
February 2013. The results of the cinema projects,
including Linan and Hangzhou cinema projects, legally
owned by Shanghai Bingo are consolidated into that of the
Group after completion of the internal group
reorganization. Pursuant to the agreement entered into
between the Group and these parties on 6 December
2012, these parties in principle agreed to act as a conduit
of payment on behalf of the Group for the development of
the cinema business in the PRC. These parties have
substantially utilized the funds for the cinema business
through their connection (“the Connection”) in the PRC. As
at 31 March 2013, HK$38,779,000 have been settled
by the Connection and is included in other payables of the
Group. Subsequent to year end date, the Connection has
further settled payment for the Group. The Group, these
parties and the Connection have principally agreed to offset
the funds held by these parties with the amount payable to
the Connection upon finalization of all the construction and
decoration cost incurred and paid. The outstanding balance
owed by these parties will deem to be settled upon the
execution of the aforementioned offset.

FILMS IN PROGRESS AND FILM RIGHTS

(a) Films in progress

22,

23.

BRBEERREASAZMZ
]

BE - Z—=HF=-A=+—HItFE
EBEEEZR(EEB)ARAR( HE
ke ) 2REBEBEEAREMR - AAMD
¥@AAhINEERERNT]  LESFI
BiEEERNFPRLCET I ER 2 HEAE
EHRTE  AEBEZEHAELBLEE75%
B WE—S—=F_Ah 7%
TR ER RN EBREFRE - £F
ttEaFEBZEXREER (BEEEZ R
MMEFIRIEE ) 2 £EBEZATTALRE
BEE - BEAEEEZZTNIR
T——F+ZARNBI Y2 E  ZEF
RAIHFIREI ERE - (EARBERFAEHE
FREBRRAEE I AHE 2+ H
A BBZERHAHEREH 2 BHEHEK
([EpEfes ) BEMRFREBBHAKR
Bré&Ew R_E—=F=ZA=+—
H: B®E4HE S 5(838,779,0005
U0 MABRRED 5 ARNE B H 4 fE
RIE - RNFHBE  BMERIKE—TE
EAREEMRIE - AEE - ZETHHHE
HEREREA FRESNEEMAEELAZ
BENEEKRABENBEREGK 2R
B EEZSINTEEZESD - #17
FuliKEE  ZEFNFERZAEER
FIEBRIEE BE -

EHERRERWE

(a) EREY

The Group
AEER
2013 2012
—E—=F —F—=

HK$’000 HK$'000

FH&xT FHIT

At the beginning of year F50 52,762 8,389
Addition NE 19,521 44,373
Disposal k== (27,157) -
Exchange adjustments PE & 3E %8 1,303 -
Recognised as film right BRAERE (35,825) -
At the end of year FIK 10,604 52,762

The films in progress was measured at cost less any
identifiable impairment loss.
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23. FILMS IN PROGRESS AND FILM RIGHTS
(Continued)

(b) Film rights

23. ERERCRERNE (E)

(b) EXWRE

The Group
rEE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_F
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET
Transfer from films in progress ERATREY 35,825 -
Amortisation recognised in the year ERTER 7 #5 (21,495) -
At the end of year FEJK 14,330 -

The film rights are amortised and recognised as an
expense in the consolidated income statement based
on the proportion of actual income earned during the
year to the total estimated income from the
distribution of film rights.

24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BEXREREFARROEREA
HBETERMEE LM AT AU
HYEE DI R & U e 5 PO 3 85 K e 2R
R e

24, BleRBEFED

The Group
AEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T

Cash at bank and in hand RIT N FBERE

108,696 39,078

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rate based on daily
bank deposit rates. The fair values of the company’s bank
balance and cash at 31 March 2013 and 2012
approximate their corresponding carrying amounts.

RITRSREARTERFNERIUED
MEFE - REER-_ZT—=FK_-F
——H=A=+—RAZRTEHRES
Z N HAEREMERE 2 REEREE

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED @
teEEEZERERAR
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25. DEPOSITS RECEIVED, OTHER PAYABLES AND
ACCRUALS

25 BEliiRe  HUEARRRE
L]

The Group The Company
rEE AT

2013 2012 2013 2012
2= T ZB-=F —T——F
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$OOO
THET FET THET THT
Sales deposits received BUSEERT & 5,953 86 = -
Other payables and accruals HoM FE A FRIE K FEET R 93,747 12,528 3,749 3,383
99,700 12,614 3,749 3,383

26. TRADE PAYABLES

The trade payables aged between 0-30 days.

27. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

(a)

On 7 October 2009, the Company issued HK$78
million convertible bonds due on the second
anniversary of the date of the issue of the bonds for
the acquisition of the entire interests in Harvest Yield.
For the period commencing on the date of the issue
of the convertible bonds and expiring on the first
anniversary of such date of issue, the convertible
bonds shall accrue no interest. Following the passing
of the said first anniversary, the convertible bonds
shall accrue interest at the rate of 5% per annum of
the outstanding principal amount of the convertible
bonds. Interest is payable on the maturity date or
such earlier date of redemption of the convertible
bonds. The convertible bonds are secured by (i) first
charge over the entire issued share capital in Harvest
Yield; (ii) first charge over the entire issued capital in
Power Alliance; and (iii) second charge over the
investment properties of the Group.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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26. EFHARER

e RRRZ R T FOE30A »

27. WRRIRS

(a)

RZZZNF+AEH  AQFE
7778,000,000/% TN & 17 1& &
AERTE —EAFE A FE 2
B &% - LA U B Harvest Yield
FE R - NETTRIIRRES B
=T ABE —MAFEARE
WA ATRERTEE - R L
ME—EEF A% JRRESK
HARSHEIESF5% 2 M L&
B0 FBZAERN B ER B sk B B AT AR
BEHFAE(NER) I - ATRRE
% M (i) ¥ Harvest Yield & &6 & %
TIRANER S, 2 B — 1050 5 (i) H BB
SEPE BITRRANR S 2 B — IR
RUNEAEEREYMER I 2F
TR -
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27. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

(b)

On 12 January 2012, the Company and each of the
Creditors entered into the Capitalisation Agreements
pursuant to which the Company conditionally agreed
to capitalise the Loans in the aggregate amount of
HK$51,187,500 owed by the Company to the
Creditors by way of allotment and issue of an
aggregate of 1,706,249,999 Capitalisation Shares
to the Creditors at the Capitalisation Price of
HK$0.03 per Capitalisation Share. The capitalisation
of convertible bond is completed on 15 March 2012.

On 22 February 2010, the Company entered into the
Service Agreement with Mr. Chiau whereby the
Company appointed Mr. Chiau as an executive
director of the Company and Mr. Chiau accepted the
appointment with prescribed duties for an initial term
of five year from 1 June 2010. In consideration of
the performance by Mr. Chiau of his duties for the
Company, the Company shall, as a remuneration
package to issue the convertible bonds to Mr. Chiau
with an aggregate principal amount of HK$45 million.
Details of share-based payment as described in note
39.

The convertible bonds contain two components,
liability and equity components. The fair value of the
liability component, which was determined by
independent professional valuers, DTZ Debenham Tie
Leung Limited on the date of issue, is the present
value of the contractually determined stream of future
cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate of
16.82% and providing substantially the same cash
flows, on the same terms, but without the conversion
option. The residual amount is assigned as the equity
component and is included in equity.

27. AR REF (&)

R=B——F—F+=0 ARX7A
REBENTIEACHE - F

o ARRBRERE - BBRAE
BAREBRERMBR D EARER
0.03% 7t i & & % 17 & X
1,706,249,999 I8 & A/t i 5 -
EREBARFERBEEAS K
51,187,500 T2 &5 A%
BHEZENMEER-T——_F=H
THBEZEX -

RZZE—FEF_AZ+ZH X2
R E LRI R - B
RAZFRAEERRNRATNITE
- MALSEREREBERESE
£ NEEHE - T-FFNA—
HEEFAEASF - ERALERNK
NEBITEBE 2RE - KAFIA
m AL EEITASRE
45,000,000/% T 2 Al # fx & %
EBHENASE - WD BER 2
REFLRAMFE=+N -

AmkESREMERD - BAaE
EBEA#gD  BEFD 22 FE
(RBYEXRGHEMBEERITER
NAEE)RETRE  RELQM
BETARBERERERME
16.82% T IRMIRE - WIAMRR
REHRABHERARERE - XL E
RBEREE - REOERERS
7o WAt AR ©
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27. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 27. WM ES (B)
(b) (Continued) (b)y (&)
The movement of the liability component and equity FRN - ABEESFEEISS D MiER
component of the convertible bonds for the year is 2B 2 BENN ¢

set out below:

Liability Equity
component  component
aEHD EEHD
HK$'000 HK$'000

FHIT FHIT
As at 1 April 2011 R-ZE——FW™A—H 57,338 91,036
Convertible bonds issued RZE——FA—B®8TZ
on 1 June 2011 AT ES 1,330 15,941
Interest expenses charged Bt AEFX 3,436 -
Capitalisation of convertible note BRI ES ARG
into share (51,188) (5,126)
At 31 March 2012 R-ZE——-—F=A=+—H 10,916 101,851
Convertible bonds issued RZE——FA—B®8TZ
on 1 June 2012 Al ES 710 8,502
Interest expenses charged Bk 2 M ERX 1,988 -
At 31 March 2013 R-E—=F=A=+—H 13,614 110,353
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E—_F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Mature with 1 year —FE N F|Hf - _
Mature later than 1 year —F1£ 5| H 13,614 10,916
13,614 10,916

@ ANNUAL REPORT F#
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28. DEFERRED TAXATION

The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position and the movements during the year are as follows:

28. EIEIRIE

RER A MR BER NIER BT IR
(BE)/ BEBHIURFRNESHNT

Revaluation
Accelerated of
tax investment Unused
depreciation property tax loss
mE& RE AENFA Total
REHE WEEH BIEEE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET TEx TER
At 1 April 2011 RZE——FRA—H 974 - (1,777) (803)
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss na/(GtA)iEx% (974) - 1,777 803

At 1 April 2012 and R=
at 31 March 2013 i

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note
2(0), the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in
respect of cumulative tax losses of HK$45,301,000
(2012: HK$44,548,000) as it is not probable that future
taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised will
be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The
tax losses do naot expire under current tax legislation.

As at 31 March 2012 and 2013, the Group and the
Company has no material unprovided deferred tax.

R 200 AE 2 FFTHE - ARE
BRARGRIZEELERIRGASH AN
TE R R 8H 2 R R FE AR B 7 2 T R 1
PR BAEEY & Rt R IAEE
45,301,000/% t( = & — =
44,548,000/8 7)) HERIEIETRIBEE ©
RIBRITHOE - BUAB B RER

N-E——ER-_E-—=F=f=+—
B AEENAQRLESARBEHE

FERIA e

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. k&
As at 31 March 2013 As at 31 March 2012
R=B-=£=h=t-H RZE-_§=A=1-H
No of No of
shares Amount shares Amount
KA HE R E HE
‘000 HK$'000 ‘000 HK$000
TR TR T ThL
Ordinary shares of HK$0.04 BRAEEC.04T 2 LRk
(2012: HK$0.02) each (ZE-Z%:002%T1)

Authorised: SE

At the beginning of the year E1) 10,000,000 200,000 5,000,000 100,000

Increase in authorised share capital EMEERA = - 5,000,000 100,000

Share consolidation from two shares miEiki & b ARG H

into one consolidated share (Nate 1] a2z B BBk (Hiat 1) (5,000,000) - - -
At the end of the year FiR 5,000,000 200,000 10,000,000 200,000
Ordinary shares of HK$0.04 BREEC04ET

(2012: HK$0.02) each (ZZ——F:002%8L) 2 EEK

Issued and fully paid: BETRER:

At the beginning of the year E2] 6,096,809 121,936 3,071,559 61,431

Share consolidation (Note 1) Wta bz 1) (3,048,404) = - -

Capitalisation of convertible bonds (Note 2]~ AL A #ERES (32 2) = - 1,708,250 34,125

Share subscription (Note 3) kiR (M 3) - - 1,300,000 26,000

Share allotment under share option REEHEHERE

scheme after share consolidation (Note 4]  BRIESFZIRERA (fiit4) 13,000 520 19,000 380

At the end of the year FR 3,061,405 122,456 6,096,809 121,936

Note 1: On 18 September 2012, share consolidation from two shares W1 RZE——FhLA+NB mEERHE
into one consolidated share. PARE—REMRG 2 RIHEG -

Note 2:  On 15 March 2012, the capitalization of the outstanding principal MEe: RZZT—Z—_F=A+AHB' A2Q7A
amount of loans, together with unpaid interest accrued up to and FEBEERLEREBRER KRS
including 6 October 2011, in the aggregate amount of 0.03% 7t~ A& #E A B % Kk #&17
HK$51,187,500 owed by the Company to the creditors by way 1,706,249,999 I izt - 1§ AR A R4S
of allotment and issue of 1,706,249,999 new shares to the REEARERER T CHERNBE =
creditors at the capitalization price of HK$O.03 per capitalization Z——FF+ARNBEEAZAINFEAS
share. #51,187,5008 L& AL ©

Note 3:  Subscription of the 1,300,000,000 new shares at the Wid3: RZZE-—Z—F=ZA+EBERE
subscription price of HK$0.03 per subscription share on 15 BEEKRAE R MGOOIE TRE
March 2012. 1,300,000,000 i 3#ks (7 -

Note 4: During the year, 13,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.04 each M4 : RAFE BERBEAQRZERES

pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company at
consideration of HK$2,028,000.

In prior year, 19,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.02 each
pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company at
consideration of HK$1,514,000.

ANNUAL REPORT F#
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%17 13,000,000 &K HEE0.04 87T
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 29, BE% (&)

Capital management

Capital comprises of share capital and reserves stated on
the consolidated statement of financial position. The
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for
owners of the Company and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services
commensurately with the level of risk and by securing
access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
owners’ returns that might be possible with higher levels of
borrowings and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position, and makes adjustments to the
capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions.

EXrERE

BEABREE IR TR AT 2 B
ARFEE - AEEEREEAZEZRR
TIRERNEEEENB BRI ERLEEE
rE - KM AREEBRARKFS
E an e AR 7 T (B A e A & 22 A AN BUAS Bl
BEE HEBERARAERE NTRER
W RE R A AR

AEBEEGE R REEERRERE -
BRERSHEA ALK (AJEHRERSE
BKF) B R 4T B AR 5 R 2 47 B e AR
EME RRGFE  LEBEERE
ZEHBREARRE RBE-_T—=
FZA=+—RHLEFER AEEREF

EEEFERRL R_ZE—=ZFK_F
——HF=ZA=t+—HZEaEYERL

During the year ended 31 March 2013, the Group
maintains its net asset position. The net debt-to-equity

ratio at 31 March 2013 and 2012 was as follows: b (N N
The Group The Company
REE RAT
2013 2012 2013 2012

2= —T-—F ZB-=F —T-—F
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$OOO
TR THET FRR THT

Current liabilities mEaE
Trade payables FERTBR X 2,311 - - -
Deposits received, other Bii® - RN FIE
payables and accruals Mihe e 99,700 12,614 3,749 3,383
Amounts due to subsidiaries FER B AR ZIE - - 147,062 147,065
Tax payables FEABIIR 2,333 730 - -

104,344 13,344 150,811 150,448

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 29. Bg®& (48)
Capital management (Continued) BEXRERE(E)
The Group The Company
rEH AT
2013 2012 2013 2012

—$-=fF -3 -4 —8-=F -F %
Notes ~HK$000 HK$000 ~HK$000 HK$0OOO
g | TR Tax | AR TR

Non-current liabilities: FERBEE

Convertible bonds AR ES 13,614 10,916 =~ 13,614 10,916

13,614 10,916 13,614 10,916

Total debt BfERE 117,958 24,260 164,425 161,364
Less: Cash and cash B BRekReEEY

equivalents 24 (108,696) (39,078) (2,197) (32,891)
Net (asset)/debt (BE)FE/AEFH 9,262 (14,818) 162,228 128,473
Total equity (including RmiEEE

non-controlling interests) (BRI FEIE RS ) 178,898 131,759 110,270 137,448
Net debt-to-equity ratio EEFRY RS R 5.2% N/ATER 147.1% 93.5%
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject KRR B S HAL A B R FE T ZINBE
to externally imposed capital requirement. W2 B ERSE -
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30. RESERVES 30. &%
The Company ¥iN/NE]|
Equity
component
of convertible Share
Share Contributed note option  Exchange Accumulated
premium  surplus  WRREE  reserve  reserve losses Total

BtvEE  EABH EENS RRERE EXRG  RHER it
HKP000  HK$000  HK$O0O HKSOOO  HK$OOO  HK$000  HK$OOO

TR TR TEL TR TEL TEL TR

At 1 April 2011 WZE——FMA-H 250,641 1,988 91,036 34,307 - (358,504) 19,468
Release of equity component of ERTARERE
convertible bonds upon BRTRRES 2
capitalisation of convertible bonds & E%H - - (5,126) - - 5,126 -
Capitalisation of convertible bonds &7 (v Al % 63,579 - - - - - 63579
Issue of convertible note EGTE e - - 15,941 - - - 15,941
lssue of ordinary shares under BEBRETE
share option scheme #ILER 1,842 - - (708) - - 1,134
Subscription of shares FERR 13,000 - - - - - 13000
Equity-settled share option R ERRETH
arrangement - - - 24636 - - 24636
Lapse of share options BREEN - - - (1,349) - 1,349 -
Loss for the year TEREE - - - - - (122,246) (122,246)
At 31 March 2012 RZEF-—F=A=1-H 329,082 1,988 101,851 56,886 - (474,279) 15,912
At 1 April 2012 WZE-ZFMA-H 329,062 1,988 101,851 56,886 - (474275 15,512
Issue of convertible nate EITHRRER = = 8,502 = = = 8,502
Issue of ordinary shares under R RS
share option scheme BTEBR 2,518 - - (1,011) - - 1,507
Fauity-settled share option AEERRETH
arrangement - - - 23,196 - - 23,196
Lapse of share options BRELN - - - (3,187) - 3,187 -
Loss for the year KEEER - - - - - (60,903) (60,903
At 31 March 2013 WZE-=F=FR=+-H 331,580 1,988 110,353 75,884 - (531,991) (12,186)

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
teEEEZERERAR
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30. RESERVES (Continued)

31.

The Company (Continued)

At 31 March 2013, no reserves is available for distribution
to owners of the Company (2012: Nil).

The share premium is arising from the issue of shares of
the Company.

The contributed surplus represents the difference between
the combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired by
the Company and the nominal value of the shares of the
Company at the time of the Group reorganisation.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

Pursuant to the announcements for the joint venture
agreement (“JV agreement”) dated on 9 June 2011, a
subsidiary of the Company entered into a JV agreement
with CineChina Limited (“CineChina”) for the investment of
Cinemas business in the PRC. Under the JV agreement,
the Group shall be responsible for the development and
funding of the Hangzhou and Linan Cinema Projects
(“PRC Cinema Projects”) which are wholly owned by &
B0 (L8)HF R AR, which has a registered capital of
RMB500,000. Pursuant to the relevant PRC regulatory
requirement, cinema operations under Sino-foreign equity
joint venture in the PRC required the minimum registered
capital of RMBG6,000,000. The Group had conducted an
internal group reorganization involving (i) the increase of
the registered capital of tb& B ( L/8)HFR A F from
RMBS500,000 to RMB6,000,000 and (ii) another wholly
owned subsidiary of the Group in Hong Kong to act as the
75% shareholder of Lk & BT (L8 )ERA R

On 17 February 2013, the transfer of 75% equity interest
in bkEEF(E/E)EBR2AF to another subsidiary of the
Group and the increase of registered capital of tb=E &
(£8)EB R 2 7 from RMB500,000 to RMBB6,000,000
were approved by the PRC authority. The Group acquired
the ttm & % B( L /8)E R 2 & together with the PRC

Cinemas Project (“Cinemas Business”) on the same date.
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31.

(&)

DT ()
R-Z—=#=A=+—0 BETH
HETADAHBAZHB( T
6 fm) o

R R E R ETAR AR AL -
EHRBIENARBEMEE AL AR

BzHBARAGHEEFEEARTM
HEERZERE -

KR LR
BEASEA-Z——FAANBENA
EHE(AEBH) ZAE AR

M M B A 7 HCineChina Limited
([CineChinal) Sti& B P Bl 2Bt 2 755]
VEEhE e RIBEEEHE  AEEAE
aEEMER B AR B00,0007T.2
ke ER (L8 BRAREE 25N
LB ¥hER ((FEEFRIER D)
EITHREREE - RIBTREEREER
E B INEGEEERR R E
EZREAMEARAZERBARY
B,000,0007t - A EE 2 #ETAZEE
BH - FAEAEPR)SLEEELR (L
B)BARAAIZEMERB AR
500,000 7t in= A K # 6,000,000
TRNAEEEEE S —H2EHEB
NEMEREBLREER(LE)BRA
7] 75% A% 2 B o

R-ZFE—=F_"A+tH FEHERBH
EREETR (L8 BARARZ75%
BEEBEAEE S B AR LKL
SEXR(L8)BRARZEMEARR
A R ¥500,0007T # m= AR ¥
6,000,0007 - AIA - REBEWELS
BEXR(LB)ARARRFEEL A
B(TEZREK]D -
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31. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

The fair value of net assets acquired in the transactions

EMENTS

31. AP 2T (5F)

RPPRBzEEFERATFEEKEAR

approximate to their carrying amounts at the date of HZREERS  MEEAZEHENT
acquisition and the goodwill arising are as follows:
Cinema Group
HK$'000
FAET
Net liabilities acquired: Fris i & &8 -
Property, plant and equipment M - BRE REE 53,094
Bank balance and cash RITHEHB LIRS 10,397
Trade and other receivables JRE M2 BR R e L At JRE M R TR 5,474
Trade and other liabilities ERTERR R BB E (69,177)
Tax payables JERTTRIE (718)
(930)
Non-controlling interests FEPE AR 441
Goodwill Bz 950
Total consideration satisfied by: REBLAZEATH NI
Cash R 461
Net cash inflow arising on acquisition WESEA 2 REMAFRE
Bank balance and cash acquired FRUERTTAERR IR & 10,397
Cash consideration paid ENBESNRE (461)
9,936
The goodwill arising on the acquisition was attributable to WHEELEEERFRAL S

= 2/

the anticipated profitability of £ = & &

and its subsidiaries (“Cinema Group”).

The Cinema Group contributed profit of HK$922

the Group’s profit for period between the date of

acquisition and 31 March 2013.

Be(L/B)BERA A

Bk (L8)

BRARNREMBAR(TEXRER])
ZTEHIBFIRE S -

,000 to BEERE —_E—=#=H=+—H

1HEAR - ERREE ARNEE G T 5B

B RIPT

w4 922,000# 7T

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

31. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 31.
Had the acquisition been completed on 1 April 2012, total

group revenue and profit for the year ended 31 March

2013 would have been HK$257,159,000 and
HK$16,931,000 respectively. The proforma information is

for illustrative purposed only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of the Group that actually

would have been achieved had the acquisition been
completed on 1 April 2012, nor is it intended to be a
projection of future results.

32.

32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

For year ended 31 March 2013

During the year, the Board of Director agreed to dispose
an operation, Faith Pro Trading Limited which was
dormant. Details of the net liabilities disposed of are as
follows:

YRR B 27 (&)

HKERN T —FNA—HB%K &
E_T-—=ZF=A=t—HZEB¥%H
8 58 Mo M e D Bl /257,159,000
7tX% 16,931,000/ 7T - BEHEEH
EHKARE  MAFSHEER-F
——FMA-BERAREERAER
ZEXBREREZER  TEBAER
REEZTEM -

HERELAT
BE-ZE-—=F=Z=A=+—HLEEE
NAREE  EFeRELE—HES

MEEESERAT %A REEE
B - B BERE 2 FHERAUIT ¢

HK$’000
FTHERT

Net liabilities disposed of: FrHEaEFE -
Accrued and other payable FE&T I B Ath FE - 5RIE (40)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEME QR EE 2 s (40)

Net cash outflow arising on disposal:

RefRE

Cash consideration
Bank balances and cash disposed of

HEEEZRESMIBIFRE

RITREMRELERS -
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32. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 32. HEMBAT (&)
For year ended 31 March 2012 BE-ZT—-—F=ZHA=+—HLEFE
During the year, the Board of Director agreed to dispose RAFERN EECREHE—BE
an operation, Shanghai Bingo Interactive Information % A EBEeEESEEREBRAR
Technology Co. Ltd (Beijing Branch) which was dormant. (UERPDRF) ZA s EEmER - FTH
Details of the net liabilities disposed of are as follows: EBEFBFBHIOT ¢
HK$'000
FAT
Net liabilities disposed of: FrHEaEFE
Plant and equipment = I 5 A 173
Bank and cash balances RITRE S EH 36
Other receivables, deposits and prepayments Hin e soE - 1 NIERFE 171
Other payable and accruals H A FE A5 R TE M FE R T RIR (1,109)
Release of exchange reserve FRBREE 5 S 15
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBAREEZ S 714
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEEEZHR®RTFRE
Cash consideration ReRE -
Bank balances and cash disposed of FrHERITHEBR LIRS (36)
(36)

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 33. RERRMERIE

e

The Company’'s share option scheme was adopted
pursuant to written resolutions passed on 19 October
2002 (the “Scheme A”) for the primary purpose of
providing incentives to directors, eligible employees and
participants who have contributed to the Group, and will
expire in 12 November 2012. Pursuant to resolution
passed on 15 August 2012, a new share option scheme
(the “Scheme B”) was adopted under the same conditions
of the original scheme and will expire on 14 August 2022.
Under both Schemes, the board of directors of the
Company may grant options to full-time or part-time
employees including directors (executive and non-executive)
and any advisor, consultant, supplier, distributor,
contractor, agent, business partner, promoter, service
provider or customer of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, to subscribe for share in the Company.

Subject to the condition that the total number of shares
which may be issued upon the exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under the Scheme
and any other schemes of the Company must not exceed
30% of the shares of the Company in issue from time to
time, the total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other schemes
is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company immediately upon the listing of the shares on the
Stock Exchange (“Scheme Mandate Limit”), without prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options lapsed
in accordance with the terms of the share option scheme
will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the
Scheme Mandate Limit. The number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted to any individual in
aggregate within any 12-month period is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue, without
prior approval from the Company’s shareholders. Options
granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-
executive directors or any of his, her or its associates in
the 12-month period up to and including the date of offer
of the option exceeding the higher of 0.1% of the
Company’s shares in issue and with a value in excess of
HKS$5 million must be approved by the Company’s
shareholders.
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RE-_ZFT_FTATNABBZER
REBE - ARBRME R ER 8 ([5
A FEDBEEZ SEREENR
RAAKBEFLER 22EE YR
—E-—F+—At=BEm - RER
TE-—FNATHERBZIRER
RRBRIE R RA 5T BIME R Z R 2R 4R
MBREE([FTEIB)) /R =F
“ZFNAtTEBRER REZER
g ARAREFGARARAHEEM
MEBARZ 2B RBEE  BREAT
NIFATESREMER  HEAA - #
R DA ABR - RE - XBE
HEEA REEEBRFELFRE
BRE - URBARRERD -

FERITEARE XA 8 R AR RE E A
R R ARTT R Z P A RETTERE
PR A T RIT 2R BB FEHA
NEINE 2 B EITRD 30% Z 1GIFFTR
R REREARRABRREAMEZE
AT RIBZETEIA TR 2B
BRI BB A E Bl PSR
R0 HET NS BA R AR BE 3P
FHERZERMI0%( T &KX #ER
) - RIBEEER S 2G5 ERA
ZBBER TG AR BIRERBEN
EREARBBRRELAMEZBRT -
PAER+ Z B A BE AR REAA L&
Bz BREEEM S RENEE - TF
BBARFEHITRNZ 1% -  REBER
HERERSIE T —EARMARTE
BRI IFAITEF LR AR
BATZBEEE  SBEARBEET
&7 0.1% K %1 5,000,000 T 2 E &
MEZEEE @ BISARGARBBE
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per option. Options
may be exercised at any time from the date of acceptance
of the share option to such date as determined by the
board of directors of the Company and will not be less than
the highest of the closing price of the Company’'s shares
on the date of grant, the average closing prices of the
shares for the five business days immediately preceding

33. MEhxdEatE (&)

the date of grant and the nominal value of the Company’s

shares.

Details of specific categories of options are as follows:

Bz B AR B #EE 21 A
N RENEREM 1B TRER -
BRI RN EABEEEE AEEARARA
EEeET2AHEBNBEARKERTT
& EHTEERETRARODREL A
HlzWmE - BROREERHAHN A
EEXRZFHRHERARRFRD
HE=EPZ2&REE

PR BRI 2 F BT

Adjusted

Exercise exercise

Option type Date of grant Exercise period price price

BREES mEBH TR TEE CHREBITEE

HKS$ HKS

BT BT

2009A 30/12/2008 30/12/2008 - 29/12/2011 0.027 0.054
—ZETNF —EENF+A=+tRHZE
+ZA=+H —T——%+ZA=+NAH

2009B 24 /2 /2009 24,/2/2008 - 23/2/2012 0.036 0.072
ZETNF ZEThFZAZFTHARE
—A-+mH —ET——F-A-+=H

2010 26/8/2009 26/8/2008 - 25/8/2012 0.1012 0.2024
—EENEF ZEERFENAZTRAE
NA=—+7<H —E-——FN\A=+HA

2011A 1/6/2010 1/12/2011 - 30/9/2013 0.1000 0.2000
—ET T —ET——F+=ZH—H=E
~NA—H —E-=FhA=1AH

2011B 20/8/2010 15/6/2011 - 19/8/2016 0.2460 0.4920
—ET-FTF —E——FX<A+HA=E
NA=+8H —E-XR"FNATIA

2011C 14/4/2011 12/10/2011 - 19/8/2016 0.2460 0.4920
—E——%F —ET——F+AtZHE
MA+H —ZE-—R"FNA+NA

2012A 23/8/2012 23/8/2012 - 22/8/2017 0.0780 0.1560
—ET—C—F —E-—HFNAZ+=RHZE
NA=-+=H —E—+HENAZ+=H

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

For 2009A, the options are exercisable in part or in full during
the 3-year period from the offer date to the expiry of the third
anniversary of the offer date (i.e., from 30 December 2008 to
29 December 2011).

For 2008B, the options are exercisable in part or in full during
the 3-year period from the offer date to the expiry of the third
anniversary of the offer date (i.e., from 24 February 20089 to 23
February 2012).

For 2010, the options are exercisable in part or in full during the
3-year period from the offer date to the expiry of the third
anniversary of the offer date (i.e. from 26 August 2008 to 25
August 2012).

For 201 1A, the options are exercisable in part or in full from the
date of expiry of the eighteenth months from the date of grant of
options to the date falling on the expiry of the fortieth month from
the date of grant of the options (i.e., from 1 December 2011 to
30 September 2013).

For 2011B, the options are exercisable in part or in full from 15
June 2011 to 19 August 2016.

For 2011C, the options are exercisable in part or in full from 12
October 2011 to 19 August 2016.

For 2012A, the options are exercisable in part or in full from 23
August 2012 to 22 August 2017.

The exercise price and number of options outstanding as at 5
August 2008 of option type 2009A and 2009B have been
adjusted in accordance with share consolidation of two shares
into one consolidated share.

The exercise price and number of options outstanding as at 18
September 2012 of option type 2010, 2011A, 2011B, 2011C
and 2012A have been adjusted in accordance with share
consolidation of two shares into one consolidation share.
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33. MEhxdEatE (&)

BtaE T

Hrate -

B 2009ATM S « HEARME AT N & B HiE
AEREARE=RFERBIZTEN
F+-_A=+BE=-_T——F+=A
ZHAR) Z=FHEH KB EITE

H2009BM 5 - AR AT N E A H
AERERRE-REFEM =2 h
FZAZTMNHEE=TE—=F=-A=+=
B) 2 =FHRBH 2 EITE -

#2010 = @ BRERT R EE B Eest
ZREHHE—RAFERM I =TT NEF
NA=Z+ARBE=ZZ—=—F#/\A=+H
A) 2 =FHHBH KB BITE -

F2011ATM S - MEARAE Al pA % L B A
HEIRE18EAEME ARBERD
M AR AE A BB AT S 40 A fEimE B (AP
—E——F+=ZA—HEZZE—=FAN
A=+R) D k2 HITMHE -

#2011BME - BRI R T ——%F
NATRAEZZ-—R"FNATLAHY
MED B ETE -

PM2011CME @ BREAR T ——F
+A+ZBE=ZZE—R"FNATILEH
o sk 2 EATHE -

H2012AME @ BREATN T ——F
NAZ+=RAZ=F—+FN\A=+=
B EARIE D sk 2 AT -

i B /212 1 2009A 2 2009B 1t — =&
NENATBRERITEZBREZITE
EBRHE BERESMERBROHAFHAE—
& B 2 B An & GF T LATR 2 -

Bk B 2010 - 2011A - 2011B »
2011CKk2012A%K — 2 — — F L A
TNABRARITE 2 BRE 2T ERE
B EREBESMBRENEHA—KEH
Bt 2 B & 0F T AR E o
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 33. MEBGHERtE (B)
The following share options were outstanding under the RAFEE » ZeT2 B T RARITHE ZBEBK
Scheme during the year: BT :

Number of shares issuable under options held

REMSERETFRIT<ROHUA

Adjusted
Balance at Granted Lapsed balance  Exercised  Balance at
Share 1 April before share before share ~ Adjustment  upon share  after share 31 March
option 2012 consolidation consolidation (note] consolidation consolidation 2013
type R=B-=F BRKRG RZZ-=fF
Category BRE MA-A RRH i) HE AHNEL MRH =B=t+-H
E5 BR & AHERE  AHAAR (Hiit) g5 ARROE &5
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR
Directars 8% 2010 10,000 - (10,000) - - - -
2011A 250,000 - - (125,000 125,000 - 125,000
2012A - 66,500 - (33,250 33,250 (3,000) 30,250
Employees B8 2010 500 - (500) - - - -
2011C 7,500 - (7,500) - - - -
2012A - 41,580 - (20,790) 20,790 (10,000) 10,790
Advisors B 2010 35,000 - (35,000) - - - -
2011B 18,000 - - (9,000) 9,000 - 9,000
2012A - 481,600 - [(240,800) 240,800 - 240,800

321,000 589,680 (53,000) (428,840) 428,840 (13,000) 415,840

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
teEEEZERERAR
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The weighted average share price during the year was

33. MEhxdEatE (&)

FA - IMEFHREROIBET - .

HK$0.18.
Number of shares issuable under options held
RBPFEEIRAE R T EIT 2 RN BB
Balance at Balance at
Share 1 April 31 March
option 2011 2012
type R-T——F R-B——F
Category BiiE mA—H Granted  Exercised  Canceled =A=+—H
85 B8 a3 &t 11 B B
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000 ‘000
TR Tk TR TR T
Directars = 2010 10,000 - - - 10,000
2011A 250,000 - - - 250,000
Employees == 2009A 1 - - ) -
2010 500 - - - 500
2011B 24,000 - - (24,000) -
2011C - 7,500 - - 7,500
Advisor BAF 2009B 14,000 - (14,000) - -
2010 40,000 - (5,000) - 35,000
20118 18,000 - - - 18,000
356,501 7,500 (19,000) (24,001) 321,000
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued) 33. BBERHERTR (&)

The fair value of the share options of 2012A granted for
2012 during the year ended 31 March 2013 were
approximately to HK$22,921,000 (2012: HK$388,000)
and the Company recognised total expenses of
approximately HK$23,196,000 for the year. (2012:
HK$24,636,000).

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during
the year was estimated as at the date of grant using a
Binomial Option Pricing Model, taking into the account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were

HE-_Z—=F=-A=1+—HLFE"
L2012 T AT 2 201 2A B e iE 2
A FE#H /22,921,000 T( - =
— 4% : 988,000/ T) *+ MARAR
FAREFZ 423,196,000 T(—
T— 4 : 24,636,000/87T) °

FARBZRAEEBREZXTFETS
R B EIA Z IR AR E (B R U
1T - B IR B A 2 R R 1
e FTABEAZEARBENT -

granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model
used:

Share

option type

2012A

—E-—FA

Option pricing model BT ERN Binomial ZJA
Grant date share price R A2 BRE HK$0.076 % T
Exercise price (Note] 1T (B (Hat) HK$0.156 7% T
Volatility ] 81.86%
Risk-free interest rate 2 B ) =R 0.284%
Life of options FEIRRE G HR 5 years
Expected dividend yield TE AR B i e 0%

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the R EATIFRERE B - AREREZ
Company had 415,840,000 share options outstanding sHEIMARTTEZ BIRE A£415,840,000
under the Scheme, which represented approximately 14% B BERZBAATBEETRMOY

of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date. 14% o

Note: Wi -

RIBE-—FAATNBER 2RO EGHEL 2
o

Adjustment for share consolidation effective from 18 September 2012.

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED w
teEEEZERERAR
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34. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 34. BEHRKIKIE
The Group as lessee AEBEREBEA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had R EER - NEEIREYZE ] B
commitments for future minimum lease payments under ERAERN 2 BB EIEEE N RORE
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of properties wm

which fall due as follows:

2013 2012
—E—=F —E—_4F
HK$'000 HK$' 000

TET T

Within one year —F R 5,500 225

In the second to fifth year, inclusive E_FZERF(REEREMSF) 16,749 -

More than five years BiBAF 28,706 -

50,955 225

Other than as disclosed above, the Group and the B Fal AT RSN NEB R AN TR
Company had no material lease commitments outstanding A BSR4 1Y ok S B R FR 4R E o

at the end of reporting period.

m ANNUAL REPORT F#
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35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 35. EEXKIE
The Group REE
2013 2012
—E—=F T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Contracted but not provided for BEETHRREE
— Additional cost to be incurred — ERHEREL
for animation under production 7 ZBYNB AR 2,686 1,840
— Acquisition of equity interest in — W 5 2 IR
cinema business - 6,734
— Acquisition of assets used in — W E IR 5 &P
cinerma management segment FTRz&E 11,889 11,746
— Additional capital injection in — M B A (LF)
a subsidiary, B85t ( &) %E KRELRBRAAMED
HRERAT] ZEINEE = 3,106
— Additional capital injection in — mBARLEEFR
a subsidiary, tt & EFHR (E8)BRARMER
(E8)BRAF ZEINEE 3,996 -
18,571 03,426
Other than as disclosed above, the Group and the bR EXPEEEN  AERERARQAR
Company had no material capital commitments outstanding HE BRI BEAKEIR 2 EAANE -
at the end of the report period.
36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36. ARAR
The Group and the Company did not have any significant REEBRARBR_ZE—ZFR_F
contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2012 and 2013. —=F=A=1T—HIUWEERERLA
BfE-

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED m
teEEEZERERAR
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37. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

The Group and the Company did not have any pledged
assets as at 31 March 2012 and 2013.

38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party and connected transactions.

(a) Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors as

37. EHEE

KEBMARTARZE—ZFR_F
—=F=ZA=+—HUEIFRERE
=

38. REALRS
e A5 B 755 R R LA 0 D PR B 2 4
S REBGETT THEABEAL
REERS -
(a) EEEBASHMH

TZERABZHFM(BRIEMEE0
PAIRBESN TARARESR ZHIA)

disclosed in note 10 is as follows: NN
2013 2012
—E-=F —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
Salaries, allowances and other benefits #& - JEBL N E Mg F 2,237 2,380
Share-based payment VARG 9 AR BT 2 TR 11,796 40,246
14,033 42,626
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

ZF=A=1—HIFE

38. REBALXS (&)

Connected party transactions (b) BEEALRS
2013 2012
—E-=F —EF—=
Name of connected persons Nature of transactions HK$’000 HK$'000
BEALER REME THET FAT
Beglobal Investments Limited Loan interest paid - 37
(Note 1) (ftat 1) ENERFE
Entrance Gate Limited Royalty fee in relation to the royalty 39 47
(Note 2] (Hi#E2) income generated from sub-licensing
of intellectual property right
ERABERTES 2 BB R
ZEFEE
Loch Holdings (HK] Limited Handling fee in relation to the promotion - 454
(Note 3) (FfzF3) payment to an independent third party
BRREMBIE=FTNHIZFEE
CineChina Limited Payment for procurement for investment 28,640 22,341
(Note 4] (K1t 4) of Cinema Business
BRARKIRE T X152
Mr. Yin Gang (Note 5) Payment for procurement for investment 19,173 12,513
of Cinema Business
ENSi 52 4 (Mfat 5) BRRKIRETREB 2K
The Star Overseas Limited Consultancy service fee in relation to 70 -
(Note 6] the film production
EEBINERAT (HE6) LA HIER R RS 2 B R
Rental paid 119 -
e
See Effort Limited Rental paid 489 -
(Note 7)(Kizt7) EfEe

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED

teEEEZERERAR
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(b)

Connected party transactions (Continued)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

Note 7:

Beglobal Investments Limited is an ultimate holding
company of the Company.

Entrance Gate is an independent third party of the
Company. However, the Licence Agreement between
Entrance Gate and High Amuse are inter-conditional with
the following connected transaction/continuing
connected transaction including (i) Service agreement for
the appointment of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi, director of the
Company, (ii) the Profit Transfer Deed between Ngai
Wah and High Amuse and (iii) acquisition agreement
between High Amuse and the shareholders of Raxco
Assets Corp. before the effective of the acquisition
agreement. Royalty fee payable to Entrance Gate in
relation to the licence agreement is disclosed as
continuing connected transaction.

Ms. Kelly Chow, a director of Loch Holdings, is a sister
of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi who is a director of the Company
and Ms. Kelly Chow is defined as connected person
under Gem Listing Rules.

CineChina Limited holds 30% equity interest in a
subsidiary of the Company and it is defined as connected
person under the GEM Listing Rules. The detail of the
connected transaction is listed in note 23.

Mr. Yin Yang is a director of a subsidiary of the
Company. He is defined as connected person under the
GEM Listing Rule. The detail of the connected transaction
is listed in note 23.

Ms. Kelly Chow, a director of Star Overseas Limited, is a
sister of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi who is a director of the
Company and Ms. Kelly Chow is defined as connected
person under Gem Listing Rules.

Ms. Kelly Chow, a director of See Effort Limited, is a
sister of Mr. Chiau Sing Chi who is a director of the
Company and Ms. Kelly Chow is defined as connected
person under Gem Listing Rules.
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38. MEALEZS (B

(b)

BEALRS (B)

Hat 1 -

CEZE

Hiat3 -

Kiit4 -

H1:t5 -

HIEEE -

Wat 7

Beglobal Investments Limited /3

KRB ZBIEIER AT ©

Entrance Gate JY AR B8 & =
T3 oo SR - KRR 15 AR AT -
Entrance Gate £ High Amuse ]
VBTG HEETIRER
5/ BEEEXSHE AN B
B NEEARBESALER L
4 2 R % ¢ (i) Ngai Wah £2
High Amuse ] 37 2 Ja 7 # 3% 22
¥ ¢ R (ii)) High Amuse £ Raxco
Assets Corp. I R 5] 37 2 W13
& o 5t RT #E 13 5% M Entrance
Gate B 2 HFEE T ARFE

Loch Holdings & % EX M 2+ 4
RAREEFESMEE 2K -
BRIZER EHRAIETRE 2
BAL -

CineChina Limited ##78 AR 7] —
KB AT 0% 2 s - BiFA
ERETRAUTEBRAEAL -
BHEBERSHZHBHNME
—t+=-

EfEERARB —RIE AR
Z2EH - BEAERETHAE
BEEEAL -BEXHZHE
R =

AXiEzt (2EBIARATE
F)RAAFRERAZRELEZH
o BRIER ETRAETRE
ZREAL -

J& X 4 2z 4= (See Effort Limited
EZ)RARNTEFHARMSEEZ
M sh - BAIZER EMmARRIIE TR
EZBEAT ©
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company has the convertible bonds and share option
scheme for a director, an employee and advisers of the
Group. Details of the convertible bonds and share options
are as follows:

Convertible bonds

Issuer: The Company

Principal amount: HK$45 million in aggregate. The
Convertible Bonds in the amount of
HK$25 million issued on 1 June
2010 (“commencement date”) and
the remaining four tranches (each
worth HK$5 million, and HK$20
million in aggregate) of the
Convertible Bonds issued on the
date being the first, second, third
and fourth anniversary of the date
of commencement date.

Issue date: 1 June 2010

Maturity date: Ten years from the date of issue
Interest: Zero coupon

Conversion price: HK$0.136 per share
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the Year ended 31 March 2013
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Share Option Scheme

(i) Grant date:
Maturity date:

Number of Options
Granted:

Exercise price:

Exercisable period:

(i) Grant Date:
Maturity Date:
Number of Options

Granted:
Exercise Price:

(i) Grant Date:
Maturity Date:
Number of Options

Granted:
Exercise Price:

(iv) Grant Date:
Maturity Date:
Number of Options

Granted:
Exercise Price:

1 June 2010

the date falling on the expiry of
the fortieth month from the date
of grant of the Options
125,000,000

HK$0.20 per share

Any time during the period
commencing from the date of
expiry of the eighteenth months
from the date of grant of Options
to the date falling on the expiry of
the fortieth month from the date
of grant of the Options.

20 August 2010

19 August 2016
21,000,000
HK$0.492 per share
14 April 2011

19 August 2016
3,750,000
HK$0.492 per share
23 August 2012

22 August 2017

294,840,000

HK$0.156 per share

The fair values of the HK$45 million convertible bonds and
125,000,000 share options determined on 1 June 2010
using binomial option pricing model were
HK$124,360,000 and HK$51,6391,000 respectively.
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39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

The fair value of the 21,000,000, 3,750,000 and
294,840,000 share options determined on 20 August
2010, 14 April 2011 and 23 August 2012 respectively
using binomial option pricing model was HK$5,324,000,

HK$3988,000 and HK$22,921,000 respectively.

The followings assumptions were used to calculate the fair

value of HK$45 million convertible bonds:

Principle amount: HK$45 million
Expected life: 10 years
Interest: Nil

Redemption price:

100% of the principal
amount

Conversion price: (Note) HK$0.136
Risk-free rate: 2.47%
Effective interest rate: 16.73%
Share price: HK$0.27
Expected dividend yield: 0%
Expected volatility: 84.09%

The followings assumptions were used to calculate the fair
value of 125,000,000 share options:

Share price: HK$0.27
Exercise price: (Note) HK$0.20
Nature of the options: Call
Risk-free rate: 1.08%
Expected life of the options: 40 months
Expected volatility: 94.74%
Expected dividend yield: 0%

Early exercise behavior: 280%

39. LRI B ERZ IR (E)

RZE—ZETFENA-+H —ZE——%F
MA+MBERER -ZE——FEN\A-+=H
Z-_@EABRETETEEAXR
21,000,000 & - 3,750,00013 &
294,840,000 Bl EEE 2 A FE
2 Bl A5,324,0007% 7t « 988,000 7%
7L 22,921,000/8 T °

st HE{545,000,000/% T2 Al ik (&
HZRNFERTERATRR

AEH 45,000,000% 7T
TRHEEH T

FE i

BEE EHAEH
A8 : (HfeE) 0.136% 7T
ERAE 2.47%

BERAE 18.73%

LA - 0.27 %7
R S = 0%

TRHERR R - 84.09%

£t #125,000,00017 B B i 2 2 T &
B To PR A TSR

BE 0.27&7T
T8 : (Hez) 0.20/&7T
RS R

E R FI= 1.08%
B EHES 0 40MEA
TR - 84.74%
TR S 0%
AT - 280%

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR

!



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R 35 4R =P

For the Year ended 31 March 2013
2 E—=F=H=1—HIFE

39. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 39. LI HBRZAR(E)

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair

=15 21,000,000 i M 2~ FETY

value of 21,000,000 share option:

EALATRER

Share price: HK$0.240 fR1E - 0.240% T
Exercise price: (Note] HK$0.492 1108 - (Mit) 0.492% 7T
Nature of the option: Call B ME - R
Risk-free rate: 1.28% R FIE 1.28%
Expected life of the option: 6 years EREZERFH: 6F
Expected volatility: 91.85% TRERKIE 91.85%
Expected dividend yield: 0% RER S WX - 0%

Early exercise behavior: 220% RAIITHE : 220%

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair

#t8 3,750,000 B E 2z A FETE

value of 3,750,000 share option: EPANEE S

Share price: HK$0.243 BB 0.243%7T
Exercise price: (Note) HK$0.492 T8 - (Kat) 0.492 %
Nature of the option: Call Bz MEE RS
Risk-free rate: 1.97% EERFIE 1.97%
Expected life of the option: 5.35 years BEIRIE  TEHAEH) . 5.354F
Expected volatility: 87.29% TEHR LI 87.29%
Expected dividend yield: 0% TEHARR B & 0%

Early exercise behavior: 220% FRRITTE 220%

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair

it % 294,840,000 # I8 4E > A F1&

value of 284,840,000 share option: ToE A TR

Share price: HK$0.076 AR (E - 0.0763% 7T
Exercise price: (Note] HK$0.156 TEE (K1) 0.156 % 7T
Nature of the option: Call BERRIE 2 S ;s
Risk-free rate: 0.284% EE B FE 0.284%
Expected life of the option: S years R TREFR . 54
Expected volatility: 81.86% JE R IE 81.86%
Expected dividend yield: 0% TEHARR BN R ¢ 0%

Early exercise behavior: 220% BETE 220%

During the year, HK$5 million convertible bonds and
294,840,000 share options were granted/issued and the
Company recognized the total expense of HK$23,196,000
as share-based payments for year ended 31 March 2013.

Note:

Adjustment for share consolidation effective from 18 September 2012.
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40. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 40. FEHERER

Pursuant to a series of cooperation agreements on the
picture titled “dourney to the West: Conquering the
Demons (the “Picture”) between Lofty Gain Investments
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, and other investors
(collectively as the “Investors”) as one party and Huayi
Brothers Media Corporation (“Huayi Brothers”) as the
other party, Huayi Brothers is in charge of operation and
distribution of the Picture in Mainland China.

According to the agreed terms, the Investors are entitled
to a guaranteed income, box-office dividends and the share
of 10% to 30% of the net income from the distribution of
the Picture in Mainland China.

Subsequent to the reporting period, Lofty Gain Investments
Limited together with the other investors instruct it's PRC
legal advisor to demand the box-office dividends for the
distribution of the Picture in Mainland China as originally
scheduled between the Investors and Huayi Brothers.
Further announcement(s) will be made by the Company
regarding the settlement of the box-office dividends for the
distribution of the Picture in Mainland China, where
appropriate.

RBEARFMNEARZBEREBR AR
HEMEEE(RBIREE] (FRE
R—BETRTT) REELBEERNDER
REI(TEE D] FRRE—RFTHTT)
—EER [ AmEeRER] 2FH ([
Fh DRI 2 — RO ERE - FEL
FRAEATEAMEENBETRTH

REHEGRK REEAREZARBW
A BEDAREEETBEARBEITZ
T WA FE 10% £ 30% °

REFEHE  BRAREARAFERE
IR EERNETEARER - XK
REEAFEH N B 2R E - LS
BABETZER WRREDA - AR
AR EEETBEAMBETERA ZR
FEoil (HEm) T HEAE -

BINGO GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED
teEEEZERERAR

o



FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

AFEMEBHE

The results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

AEERBERAEMBEECRENEERRA

five financial years are as follows: E=VORNE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E-=f T —T——F —T-TFE —TTHhHF
HK$'000 HK$0OOO HKFOOO HKFOOD  HKF0OO0O
FET FHET FET FHET FAT
RESULTS E
Turnover L 198,797 279,998 557,637 687,987 214,935
Profit/(loss) before taxation B ATEF](EiE) 14,605 (124,581) (166,762) (30,793) (95,608)
Taxation 1\ (885) (803) 9,841 (2,719) (313)
Profit/(loss) before R IEIE R =R AT
non-controlling interest wAL(EE) 13,720 (125,384) (156,921) (33,512) (95,921)
Non-controlling interests JEIERR RS 755 (1,221) - 596 390
Profit/(loss) attributable to ~ AQ G AEL
owners of the Company wHL(E8) 12,965 (124,163) (156,921) (32,916) (95,531)
Earning/(loss) per share FREF,(EE)
— Basic (cents) — EARGE) 0.43 (7.70) (10.88) (3) (13.48)
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
—E—=F —2——-F —=—F —T-FTF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$0OOO HKFOOO HKFOOO  HKFOO0O
FET FHET FET FHET FET
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ¥ERE&E
Total assets BERE 296,856 156,019 170,889 394,956 48,343
Total liabilities BERRE (117,958) (24.,260) (92,164) (307,988B) (45,066)
Non-controlling interests FEIERRRERS (527) (1,228) - (242) (232)
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